U. S. ENERGY CORP. CORPORATE PROFILE
U. S. Energy Corp. is an independent energy company
focused primarily on the exploration and production of
coalbed methane natural gas in the Rocky Mountain region of
the United States. Other corporate mineral interests include
uranium, gold and molybdenum. Currently, the Company's
coalbed methane properties are located in Wyoming and
Montana.
U. S. Energy's corporate objective is to demonstrate sustainable growth in natural gas production, reserves, cash flow,
earnings and asset value for its shareholders. U. S. Energy is
listed on the Nasdaq National Market System under the symbol "USEG".
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INVESTOR RELATIONS
There are many positive developments occurring in the natural gas market today ...
especially coalbed methane. To keep abreast of these developments, shareholders
are encouraged to visit our website www.usnrg.com or contact:
Rob Kindle, Investor Relations at (307) 856-9271 or rob@usnrg.com.

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
October 25, 2002
DEAR FELLOW SHAREHOLDER:
In my last year's Letter to Shareholders, I reported on the opportunity that exists today
in the coalbed methane (CBM) business that is taking place in the western United
States. Your Company has shifted its focus from mining to that of a natural gas
development and production enterprise. In that regard, your Company has made
significant progress in acquiring additional oil and gas leases and in
expanding production drilling over the past year. USEG, through its
subsidiary Rocky Mountain Gas, Inc. (RMG), commenced its first
commercial production of natural gas through the acquisition of the
Bobcat field, a producing coalbed methane (CBM) property in the
Powder River Basin of Wyoming, which has the capacity for
increased production. The Company has embarked on an aggressive
campaign to convert its remaining non-core assets into cash or cashproducing ventures and continues to raise additional capital that will
further the Company's efforts to maximize shareholder value as a
Jack Larsen - Chairman, Keith Larsen - President
at Bobcat Field

growth-oriented natural gas company.

NATURAL GAS
Natural gas prices weakened a year ago as the nation's economy faltered after the
events of September 11th. Prices have recovered as demand returned and analysts are
predicting higher gas prices as the economy recovers. I share the view of many
industry analysts who point to the need for additional electric generation from gas
turbines as the foundation for sustained gas prices above $3.00/mcf for the next ten
years. Americans desire greater energy independence and domestic natural gas will be
a major contributor to lessen the reliance on Middle East oil. As the cleanest burning
fossil fuel, natural gas is the fuel currently mandated by the EPA to fuel all new
electrical generating projects coming on-line for the foreseeable future. The current
administration has offered a comprehensive Energy Policy and the U.S. House and
Senate are close to finalizing legislation that should address and encourage more
production of domestic energy sources. All of which confirms to me the bright future
natural gas can provide for U. S. Energy Corp.
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Hal Clyde drilling at Clearmont

Over the past year RMG has:
1. Increased its acreage position to over 280,000 gross
acres prospective for coalbed methane natural gas.
Almost all of the acreage acquired in 2002 was
within the Powder River Basin of northeastern
Wyoming and southeastern Montana. RMG continues to evaluate other prospects and producing
properties.
2. Drilled and/or acquired over 41 new wells on its CBM
projects which are near existing pipelines.
3. Installed the gathering lines, the dewatering infrastructure and the electrical infrastructure on the
Company's Clearmont, Wyoming project.
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U.S. Energy Corp.

4. Entered into gas gathering and purchasing contracts
with a division of CMS Field Services guaranteeing
pipeline capacity for the next two years with the
ability to extend the agreement for another four
years.
5. Acquired the Bobcat CBM field near Gillette,
Wyoming, where seven additional wells and a second
gas compression station were added. This marks
RMG's first natural gas production from phase I and
now phase II coal seams in the Powder River Basin.
Management plans a third compressor in the future
as production increases with the drilling of additional
wells.
6. Acquired additional permits for well locations and
construction of CBM infrastructure.
7. Engaged the services of Sanders Morris Harris of
Houston, Texas to help in raising additional capital
on behalf of RMG for the continued growth and
development of its CBM operations.
RMG has amassed a large land position that presents a lowrisk drilling inventory with the potential for both near-term
and long-term natural gas production. Bill Barrett, the founder
of Barrett Resources, which was sold to Williams Company
last year for over $2.8 billion, has formed a new company, Bill
Barrett Corp. This company has amassed a large acreage
position that includes 230,000 acres of Crow Indian lands
which adjoins RMG's Kirby Montana Powder River Basin
project. Barrett has also acquired additional acreage that is
intermingled within our Kirby properties. In the August 2,
2002 issue of The Rocky Mountain Oil Journal, Mr. Barrett
offers his insights on the Crow Reservation prospect when he
states, "The agreement covers 230,000 acres and we could be
looking at doing some 400 wells per year up there, involving
$40 - $50 million per year in e&p (exploration and production) expenditures." I am encouraged that other experts believe
that our Kirby Project is a good opportunity for CBM
production.
Compressor station at Bobcat
U.S. Energy Corp.
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Scott Lorimer (CFO)
& Bryon Mowry (Controller)

Steve Richmond
(Assistant Control

Robert Grabb, RMG geologist, reviewing coal samples

These high impact exploration projects present the opportunity
to maximize shareholder value with relatively low finding and
developing costs. The Company's immediate development
plans will focus on those areas where a major portion of the
gas infrastructure is in place to assure timely cash flows from
our CBM opportunities.

Rob Kindle
(Investor Relations)

Hollie Watterson
(Executive Secretar

NON-GAS RELATED ASSETS

Real Estate
U.S. Energy has retained the services of Coldwell Banker's
commercial arm to market the Company's Ticaboo operations
located near Lake Powell in southern Utah. The property
includes a 70-unit motel, convenience store, restaurant,
lounge, boat storage and maintenance facilities, 95+ developed
single-family lots and a 149-unit mobile home park. The
property is currently listed for sale at $4.9 million. The

Reggie Larsen
(Office Manager)

Fred Craft
(Environmental Engine

Company is evaluating options for the sale of the Shootaring
Uranium Mill located in southern Utah or reclamation of the
mill tailings complex.
The Company has offered for sale its real estate holdings in
and near the town of Gunnison, Colorado. The properties
consist of 175 acres zoned for residential development and 7
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Stacy Rhoades
(Sutter Gold Manager)

Mike Svilar
(Corporate Coun
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acres of commercial ground. Proceeds from any or all of the
above mentioned projects will help to continue funding of the
Company's CBM projects.

Sutter Gold Mining Company
The Company has engaged Canaccord Capital of Toronto,
Pete Schoonmaker (President RMG),
Keith Larsen (President),
Richard Larsen (WEA Manager),
Jack Larsen (Chairman)

Canada to provide investment banking services and market the
Company's Sutter Gold mining project located in the Mother
Lode Mining District 50 miles east of Sacramento, California.
Canaccord has considerable experience and an international
presence in gold-related investment banking, mergers and
acquisition activity. With the prevailing bearish sentiment in
much of the major stock indices, gold has found a stronger
investor following in recent months, as has the price of the
commodity, which should make the Sutter Gold mine
attractive to potential investors.

Carolyn Settlemire (Accounts Payable),
Nicki Armstrong (Accounts Receivable)
Carolyn Smith (Payroll)

Molybdenum
U.S. Energy Corp. and its subsidiary, Crested Corp. (USECC),
are currently involved in litigation with Phelps Dodge
Corporation, which acquired the Mt. Emmons molybdenum
project when it purchased Cyprus Amax in October 1999.
USECC contends that: 1) the purchase triggered a payment
from Phelps Dodge to the Companies for $3.75 million plus

Mark Larsen
(Director of Business Development)

Jim Seale, RMG production

Daryl Winters
(Plateau Resources Manager)

U.S. Energy Corp.

5

interest; 2) Phelps Dodge and/or its subsidiaries committed
several breaches of contracts in the agreements its predecessors has with USECC, and 3) USECC has alleged that Phelps
Dodge is guilty of violating federal antitrust laws when it
purchased Cyprus Amax Mineral Company. The litigation
started when Phelps Dodge filed a complaint against USECC
in June 2002 seeking a declaratory judgment regarding the
transfer of the Mt. Emmons molybdenum properties to
USECC and the obligations to operate a water treatment plant
that its predecessors built on the property. Additionally, Phelps
Dodge claims that it and its predecessors, AMAX Inc. and
Cyprus Amax Minerals Company have mistakenly paid
advance royalties to USECC, and should return approximately
$1,000,000 paid as advance royalties. Phelps Dodge denies
that the purchase of Cyprus Amax triggered the $3.75 million
payment to the Companies or that it otherwise breached any
agreements with USECC.
Management believes that substantial shareholder value in
U.S. Energy Corp. and its subsidiary Crested Corp. has been
lost by the actions of Phelps Dodge, its affiliates and predecessors. We will vigorously defend our position and pursue our
counter and cross claims. The trial has been set for Jan. 4,
2004 but management plans to find a way to settle this issue
out of court.

Laying pipe at Clearmont
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Donna Rainey
RMG office manager

RWE NUKEM, INC.
The Company has been involved in a very lengthy and costly
lawsuit with RWE Nukem, Inc. (formerly Nukem, Inc,) that
has been ongoing for more than a decade. Over that time,
USECC has received more than $15 million in payments
awarded by an Arbitration Panel and confirmed in a judgement
by the U.S. District Court of Colorado. The judgement was
upheld twice by the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals. The only
remaining issue is to determine the amounts owed by RWE
Nukem to Sheep Mountain Partners (SMP), a partnership
owned 50% by Nukem and 50% by USECC. The U.S. District
Court has appointed a Special Master to determine those
amounts owed pursuant to the constructive trust previously
impressed in favor of SMP upon RWE Nukem's contracts with
three CIS republics to purchase pounds of uranium and the
profits derived therefrom.
The Special Master has adopted an accounting plan and
enlisted the services of a forensic accounting firm as auditors.
The final accounting report, which covers delivery of uranium
pursuant to these purchase rights from 1992 through
December 31, 2001, is due December 6, 2002 with a further
hearing before the Court set for December 13, 2002.

Aerial view of water retention pond and
pipeline infrastructure constructed by
the Company for the Clearmont Project

U.S. Energy Corp.
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Pete Schoonmaker, President of RMG
at Clearmont with industry analyst
Management looks forward to the final resolution of this
litigation and to the receipt of past and future profits due
USECC.

2003 AND BEYOND
U.S. Energy has adopted a business strategy that requires
more milestones to be met in the coming year. Our stated
objectives for adding shareholder value are to:
! Continue to add natural gas reserves and cash flow
via drilling and acquisitions
! Sign additional purchase agreements for producing
properties with guaranteed capacity in both
existing pipelines and new pipelines scheduled
for completion in 2003
! Achieve a net production rate of 5Mmcf/day of
natural gas in the next twelve months
! Continue to monetize non-core assets
! Resolve outstanding litigation matters through
negotiation instead of litigation, when possible,
that will bring non-dilutive funds to the
Company and allow management to focus its
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U.S. Energy Corp.

Oyster
Ridge

entire energies on successful CBM operations
! Complete a successful private equity funding of
RMG with the guidance and assistance of the
investment banking firm of Sanders Morris

Castle
Rock

Harris.
Of paramount importance is the human talent necessary to

Kirby

achieve our objectives. We have a high quality employee base
capable of executing our business in a disciplined, honest and
environmentally conscious manner. I admire the tenacity and

Sheridan

capability of the staff at U.S. Energy Corp. and thank them for

Bobcat

Clearmont

a job well done. In addition I would like to recognize our
dedicated employees and contractors for another safe and
successful year of operations.
Special mention should be given to Carrizo Oil & Gas, Inc.
Carrizo has supplied most of the funding for the Company's
drilling projects since our venture with them commenced in
the summer of 2001. Their expertise and assistance in
negotiating acquisitions, property valuations, land work and
overall operations has been paramount in moving RMG
forward as a natural gas producing enterprise.

Riverton

I look forward to the year ahead and see only tremendous
opportunities for your Company. I can assure you that the
continued support of our shareholders is sincerely appreciated
by all the employees of U.S. Energy Corp.
Sincerely,

RMG Property Position

U.S. Energy Corp.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
.
1998

May 31,
2002
Current assets
Current liabilities
Working capital (deficit)
Total assets
Long-term obligations(1)
Shareholders' equity

$ 4,897,600
1,406,400
3,491,200
30,537,900
14,949,100
10,597,200

2001
$

3,330,000
2,396,700
933,300
30,465,200
14,981,500
7,320,600

2000
$

3,456,800
6,617,900
(3,161,100)
30,876,100
14,025,200
4,683,800

1999
$ 12,718,900
5,355,600
7,363,300
33,391,000
14,526,900
10,180,300

$14,301,000
6,062,100
8,238,900
45,019,100
14,468,600
17,453,500

(1)

Includes $8,906,800, $8,906,800, $8,906,800, $8,860,900, and $8,778,800, of accrued reclamation costs on mining properties at
May 31, 2002, 2001, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. See Note K of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2002

For Years Ended May 31,
2001
2000

Operating revenues
$ 2,004,100. $ 3,263,000.
Loss from continuing operations
(7,454,200) (7,517,800)
Other income & expenses
1,319,500.
8,730,800.
(Loss) income before minority interests,
equity in (loss) income of affiliates,
discontinued operations, and income taxes (6,134,700)
1,213,000
Minority interest in loss (income) of
consolidated subsidiaries
39,500.
220,100.
Equity in loss of affiliates
-- .
-- .
Income taxes
-- .
-- .
Discontinued operations net of tax
(85,900)
488,100.
Preferred stock dividends
(86,500)
(150,000)
Net (loss) income
to common shareholders
$ (6,267,600) $ 1,771,200
Per share financial data
Operating revenues
$0.22
$0.42
Loss from continuing operations
(0.80)
(0.96)
Other income & expenses
0.14.
1.11.
(Loss) income before minority interests,
equity in income (loss) of affiliates,
discontinued operations, and income taxes
(0.66)
0.15.
Minority interest in loss (income)
of consolidated subsidiaries
0.01.
0.03.
Equity in loss of affiliates
-- .
-- .
Discontinued operations
(0.01)
0.06.
Income taxes
-- .
-- .
Preferred stock dividends
(0.01)
(0.01)
Net income (loss) per share, basic
$ (0.67)
$ 0.23.
Net income (loss) per share diluted
$ (0.67)
$ 0.21.
Cash dividends per share
$
-0-.
$ -0-.
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.
1999

1998

$ 3,303,900. $ 3,788,600. $ 6,132,600.
(11,356,100)
(22,713,300)
(4,984,900)
802,200.
6,655,500.
5,349,900.

(10,553,900)

(16,057,800)

(365,000)

509,300.
(2,900)
-- .
(594,300)
(20,800)

4,468,400.
(59,100)
-- .
.
-- .

(772,500)
(575,700)
-- .
.
-- .

$(10,662,600) $ (11,648,500) $

(983,200)

$0.43
(1.39)
0.01.

$0.53
(3.18)
0.93.

$0.92
(0.75)
0.80.

$ (1.38)

$ (2.25)

$ 0.05.

0.07.
-- .
(0.08)
-- .
-- .
$ (1.39)
$ (1.39)
$
-0-.

0.63.
(0.01)
-- .
-- .
-- .
$ (1.63)
$ (1.63)
$ -0-.

(0.12)
(0.08)
-- .
-- .
-- .
$ (0.15)
$ (0.15)
$
-0-.

Management's Discussion and Analysis
The following is Management's Discussion and
Analysis of significant factors which have affected our
liquidity, capital resources and results of operations
during the periods included in the accompanying
financial statements. The discussion contains forwardlooking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
Due to uncertainties in our business, actual results may
differ materially from the discussion below.

Operations for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2002,
resulted in a net loss of $6,267,600. The major noncash
components of the net loss for the year were:
Depreciation of $541,500; impairment of goodwill of
$1,622,700; services which were paid for with our
common stock $787,700; gain on the sale of assets of
$812,700; provision for bad debts of $171,200;
noncash compensation of $535,200; and the net change
in assets and liabilities of $115,200.

Critical Accounting Policies
Oil and Gas Producing Activities
We follow the full cost method of accounting for oil and
gas properties. Accordingly, all costs associated with
acquisition, exploration, and development of oil and
gas reserves, including directly related overhead costs,
are capitalized.
Once we begin production, all capitalized costs of oil
and gas properties including the estimated future costs
to develop proved reserves, will be amortized on the
unit-of-production method using estimates of proved
reserves. Investments in unproved properties and
major development projects are not amortized until
proved reserves associated with the projects can be
determined.
Unproved properties are assessed
periodically to ascertain whether impairment has
occurred. Such assessments could cause the Company
to reduce the carrying values of the properties.
In addition, the capitalized costs are subject to a
"ceiling test," which basically limits such costs to the
aggregate of the "estimated present value,"discounted
at a 10-percent interest rate of future net revenues from
proved reserves, based on current economic and
operating conditions, plus the lower of cost or fair
market value of unproved properties.
Sales of proved and unproved properties are accounted
for as adjustments of capitalized costs with no gain or
loss recognized, unless such adjustments would
significantly alter the relationship between capitalized
costs and proved reserves of oil and gas, in which case
the gain or loss is recognized in income.
Abandonments of properties are accounted for as
adjustments of capitalized costs with no loss recognized.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
During fiscal 2002, our cash position increased by
$1,878,800 over the prior balance at May 31, 2001 to a
cash balance of $2,564,300. This increase came as a
result of $1,822,300 and $3,391,300 being generated in
investing activities and financing activities, respectively. This increase in cash of $5,213,600 was offset
by a reduction of $3,334,800 which was consumed in
operations.

During December 2001, we purchased equity in Rocky
Mountain Gas, Inc. ("RMG") from certain minority
shareholders under the terms of their initial investment
which allowed for a conversion to shares of our
common stock if certain conditions were not met.
Subject to those conversion terms, we purchased
1,105,499 shares of RMG stock (adding to our original
consolidated ownership an additional 8.7% ownership
interest in RMG), by issuing a total of 912,233 shares
of our common stock at $3.92 per share. An impairment of $1,622,700 was taken on this investment in
RMG during the third quarter of fiscal 2002 as RMG
had no production and to bring the total investment in
RMG carried on our books in line with the fair market
value of RMG assets, the impairment was taken.
During fiscal 2002, there were shares of our common
stock and warrants issued to our outside directors and
consultants, which were valued at a total of $787,700 in
a noncash payment for services rendered. Our
directors received 3,429 shares of our common stock
valued at $14,400 for annual director's fees; consultants
received 45,000 shares of our common stock in
exchange for $148,100 in consulting services and other
consultants and investors received warrants valued at
$625,200. The $535,200 in noncash compensation was
through the funding of our ESOP with 70,075 shares of
our common stock valued at $236,900 and the amortization of various Company stock bonus plans in the
amount of $298,300.
We sold our controlling interest in Ruby Mining
Company ("Ruby") to Admiralty Corporation ("Admiralty") of Atlanta, Georgia in fiscal 2001. Admiralty
has developed technology that differentiates ferrous
from non-ferrous metals in sea water. This technology
is used to explore for and recover sunken treasures.
Admiralty paid us $100,000 and signed a promissory
note for $225,000 for the purchase of Ruby. Admiralty
defaulted on the payment of the promissory note. As a
result, we recorded a provision for doubtful accounts
for the balance due under the Admiralty note of
$171,200.
Investing activities provided $1,822,300 during fiscal
2002. The primary components of this source of cash
was the sale of an interest in RMG's coalbed methane
properties to CCBM, Inc. ("CCBM") of Houston,
Texas for $1,125,000; proceeds of $752,000 from the
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sale of various surplus equipment, and a net change of
$406,500 in the investment we have in affiliated
companies. Uses of cash in Investing Activities were
the expenses incurred in the development of RMG's
coalbed methane properties of $142,100; increased
value of restricted investments of $236,800 through the
reinvestment of interest earned on those investments,
and the purchase of $82,300 of equipment.
RMG assigned CCBM an undivided 50% interest in all
of RMG's existing coalbed methane properties (with
the exception of Castle Rock of which only a 6.25%
working interest was assigned) for the purchase price of
$7,500,000 by a promissory note payable in principal
amounts of $125,000 per month plus interest at 8% per
annum over 41 months (starting on July 31, 2001) with
a balloon payment due on the forty-second month. The
note is secured by a pledge of CCBM's interest in the
properties of RMG being purchased by CCBM. All
payments on the promissory note principal, $1,125,000
were taken against our full cost pool of coalbed
methane gas properties. CCBM has made all payments
due under the terms of the promissory note. CCBM
also agreed to pay $5,000,000 to drill and complete
coalbed methane wells on RMG's properties. One half
of this amount, $2,500,000 will be credited against any
drilling or property development costs that are the
obligation of RMG. As of May 31, 2002, the total
amount expended by CCBM towards this work
commitment was $2,245,000 leaving a balance under
the work commitment of $2,755,000 approximately
half of which will be spent to cover RMG's commitments in the development of the joint properties.
RMG did expend $142,100 in the development of
coalbed methane properties during fiscal 2002, which
were outside the work commitment of CCBM. We
maintain cash investments in the amount of
$10,015,500, that are dedicated to reclamation
liabilities and cannot be used for operations of the
Company. These investments earn interest annually
which is used to pay licensing fees on our uranium mill
in southern Utah. Any unused earned interest proceeds
are reinvested into the restricted investments. During
fiscal 2002, restricted investments increased by
$236,800.
Financing activities during fiscal 2002 provided
$3,391,300. These proceeds were generated from the
sale of common stock of the Company and its subsidiary RMG in the amount of $3,957,400 and proceeds
from long term debt, $1,000,000. These cash proceeds
from financing activities were partially offset by
repayments of the Company's line of credit and other
long term debt in the amounts of $650,000 and
$547,800, respectively.
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The Company sold 871,592 shares of it common stock
in private placements for a total of $2,350,500.
Employees of the Company also exercised options to
purchase 253,337 shares of the Company's common
stock for $602,500. RMG sold 333,333 shares of its
common stock in a private placement to outside
investors for $1,000,000. These shares of RMG stock
were converted to common shares of the Company's
common stock as discussed above.
On May 30, 2002, the Company entered into a debt
financing agreement with an independent company.
The Company secured $1,000,000 in debt through this
transaction which bears interest of 8% per annum and is
due quarterly commencing on September 1, 2002.
Collateral for the loan is a junior security interest in the
assets of the Company. The entire debt is due on or
before May 30, 2004. At the option of the lending
company, all or any portion of the debt may be repaid
with the common stock of the Company or RMG, at the
rate of $3.00 per share for Company shares, or $1.50
per share for RMG shares. In addition, the lending
company received detached warrants to purchase
120,000 shares of the Company and 120,000 shares of
RMG's common stock at $3.00 and $1.50 per share,
respectively and a beneficial conversion provision.
The Company therefore recognized a discount on the
$1,000,000 loan in the total amount of $670,100.
The balance of the increase in long term debt was for
the financing of prepaid insurance and the financing of
miscellaneous assets.
Working capital increased by $2,557,900 from
$933,300 at May 31, 2001 to working capital of
$3,491,200 at May 31, 2002. This increase in working
capital was primarily as a result of the increased cash
receipts discussed above.
Capital Resources
The primary sources of our capital resources are cash
on hand; collection of receivables; receipt of monthly
payments from CCBM for the purchase of an interest in
RMG's coalbed methane properties; CCBM funding of
drilling and development programs; projected
production from RMG's coalbed methane properties;
sale of excess mine, construction and drilling equipment; sale of real estate properties which are no longer
needed in the core business of the Company; sale of
partial ownership interest in mineral properties;
proceeds under the line of credit; equity financing of
the Company's subsidiaries; and the final determination
of the Sheep Mountain Partners ("SMP") arbitration/litigation. We will also continue to receive
revenues from our commercial operations in southern
Utah.

Drilling and development capital requirements will be
satisfied for the majority of fiscal 2003 from the CCBM
work commitment of which there is $2,755,000
remaining as of May 31, 2002. Approximately onehalf of this amount will be paid by CCBM on behalf of
RMG for its obligations for drilling and property
development of coalbed methane properties. There is
also a balance of $6,375,000 due from CCBM under its
purchase agreement. Under the terms of the promissory note, this amount will continue to be paid at the
rate of $125,000 per month plus interest until
November 2004 at which time a balloon payment of
$2,375,000 is due. CCBM's interest in RMG's coalbed
methane properties is pledged as security for the note to
RMG. After CCBM has paid $2,500,000 (33%) of the
principal amount of the promissory note, RMG will
release 25% of the undivided interest in the coalbed
methane properties purchased by CCBM; another 25%
when $5,000,000 (66.6%) of the principal is paid, and
the balance of the total 50% undivided interest when all
of the principal amount of $7,500,000 of the purchase
price has been paid.
Under the agreement with CCBM, CCBM also agreed
to use its best efforts to obtain financing to raise no less
than $20 million to be used by RMG to acquire more
coalbed methane properties. CCBM has not been
successful in raising these funds within the terms of the
agreement due to market conditions for coalbed
methane gas. RMG has extended the time for CCBM
to raise the funds to June 30, 2003. If CCBM is
unsuccessful in raising the funds to purchase additional
coalbed methane properties or for any reason determines to discontinue participation in the development
of RMG's coalbed methane properties, RMG will
continue to seek equity or industry funding to develop
its properties.
The Company has shut down it mines and has discontinued its mining and construction operations. It
therefore has surplus equipment and buildings from
these operations. During fiscal 2001 and 2002, the
Company sold the majority of its surplus equipment.
In addition, the Company owns various raw land which
is held as investment property or were intended to be
used in mining operations. These properties are no
longer needed for the core business of the Company and
will be sold. The Company currently has an offer to sell
a piece of property in California which was previously
held for the development of a mill tailings site for its
subsidiary Sutter Gold Mining Company, ("SGMC").
This property was never developed for a tailings site so
has no reclamation liability.
The Company continues to market home and mobile
home lots in southern Utah. These fully developed
properties are not important to the operations of the
Company. The lots were a portion of the assets that the

Company acquired when it purchased the Shootaring
uranium mill and Ticaboo Townsite. The Company has
also listed the commercial operations at Ticaboo for
sale. It is the intention of management of the Company
to sell this commercial property. The Company also
has determined to sell the Shootaring uranium mill. It
is the goal of the Company's management to sell the
mill as a unit but proposals to sell the mill parts have
also been considered. No firm proposal is currently
being considered on the mill.
To assist in financing the holding costs of the Sutter
gold properties (which are shut down), the Company
developed a mine tour business. After operating the
mine tour business for approximately one year, it was
determined to lease out the tour business. Proceeds
under the lease agreement partially defray the holding
costs of the mine property. The Company is currently
discussing the potential of either a sale of the property
to an industry partner or a possible joint venture
agreement to operate the property. Equity financing
will be required to develop the mine and mill complex.
A decision to further develop the property at Sutter is
contingent on the price of gold.
We currently have a $750,000 line of credit with a
commercial bank. As of May 31, 2002, this line of
credit has been drawn down by $200,000. The line of
credit will be renewed in September of 2002. Due to
the sale of mining equipment, which was held as
collateral for the line of credit, the limit of the line of
credit may be reduced. We also have a $500,000 line of
credit through our affiliate Plateau Resources. This
line of credit is for the development of the Ticaboo
Townsite in southern Utah. Plateau has drawn down
$300,000 of this financing facility which is repayable
over 10 years. All payments on these lines of credit are
current as of the filing date of this report.
We have been involved in litigation with Nukem, Inc.
involving SMP for the past eleven years. The U.S.
District Court of Colorado has appointed a Special
Master to determine the value of the purchase rights,
the pounds of uranium and the profits under certain
contracts Nukem entered into with 3 CIS Republics,
which contracts have been placed in a constructive
trust. The Special Master is currently performing the
accounting. The Federal Court has ordered that the
accounting be completed and filed with the Court by
December 6, 2002 with a further status hearing to be
held on December 13, 2002. The ultimate outcome of
this litigation cannot be determined but management of
the Company believes that it will be beneficial to the
Company.
We believe that these cash resources will be sufficient
to sustain operations during fiscal 2003.
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Capital Requirements
The primary capital requirements during fiscal 2003
are expected to be development of coalbed methane
properties; the cost of maintaining our uranium
properties that are shut down; the SGMC gold
properties holding costs; and general and administrative costs. Estimated capital requirements for fiscal
2003 are: $873,500 for the development and holding
costs of coalbed methane properties; costs to maintain
uranium properties and associated real estate assets in
the amount of $600,000; gold properties holding costs
of $230,000, and general and administrative costs of
$3,885,000. These allocations and estimates may vary
depending on the level of acquisition and drilling RMG
participates in during the year.
Development of Coalbed Methane Properties
The majority of the fiscal 2003 development costs
associated with the coalbed methane properties of
RMG has been funded through the CCBM agreement.
Under the CCBM purchase and sale agreement, if
properties are drilled that are owned 50% by RMG, we
may be required to fund the drilling costs for the
interest ownership of the remaining non-participating
parties. Should we be required to fund any nonparticipating entities portion of the development
programs, there is a back-in provision on each property
which gives RMG a disproportionate amount of the
production revenues until our cost and additional
amounts are recovered before the non-participating
parties begin to receive production funds.
Maintaining Mineral Properties
SMP Uranium Properties
The care and maintenance costs associated with the
uranium mineral properties formerly owned by Sheep
Mountain Partners ("SMP"), are approximately
$28,000 per month. We continue to implement cost
cutting measures to reduce the holding cost while at the
same time preserving the assets. We have begun the
process of reclamation on certain of these mine
properties and will continue to do work during fiscal
2003. It is estimated that $50,000 in reclamation work
will be completed on the SMP mine properties during
fiscal 2003. The Company is seeking final approval
from the regulatory agencies of the reclamation work
completed on the GMIX water treatment plant during
fiscal 2002.
Plateau Resources Uranium Properties
Plateau owns the Ticaboo Townsite, which includes a
motel, convenience store, boat storage, restaurant and
lounge. Prior to fiscal 2002, we operated all of these
entities. A decision was made to lease out all but the
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motel operations during fiscal 2002. This decision
relieved us of the obligation and expense of employees,
inventory and risk of loss from the business operations.
Additionally, Plateau owns and maintains the Tony M
uranium mine and Shootaring Canyon uranium mill.
We are pursuing alternative uses for these properties
including the potential sale of the uranium mill. There
are no major reclamation projects anticipated on the
mill or mine properties during fiscal 2003.
Sutter Gold Mining Company Gold Properties
Due to the depressed market price of gold, the development of the gold properties has been deferred until the
price of gold improves. In the meantime, SGMC
developed a tourism business to cover the holding costs
of the properties. A decision was made to lease out the
tourism business to a third party. The revenues
received from the lease cover a majority of our holding
costs associated with the mine, shop and mineral leases.
We have one employee at the SGMC properties to
preserve the core assets and properties. SGMC is in the
process of evaluating the potential of selling certain of
the nom-essential land positions that it has acquired in
developing a mine plan. SGMC is also considering
other alternatives such as equity financing or obtain
industry partners to develop the property in the event
that market prices reach to the level to warrant placing
the properties into production.
Carrying values for the SGMC properties, as of May
31, 2002, are lower than the fair market value of the
properties. These assets consist primarily of raw land
that was purchased for a mill tailings cell but is no
longer needed under the new mine development plan.
The land is in the path of a proposed highway development project by the State of California.
Debt Payments
Debt to non-related parties at May 31, 2002 was
$2,559,000 as compared with $2,294,500 at May 31,
2001. The increase in debt to non-related parties of
$264,500 consists of debt incurred to finance annual
insurance premiums of $250,500; purchase of equipment of $180,600; and the convertible debt in the
amount of $1,000,000 from an independent company
which was discounted by $670,100 for detached
warrants and a beneficial conversion provision, which
will be amortized over the life of the debt. During fiscal
2002 the Company made payments on outstanding debt
in the amount of $496,500. Payment requirements on
this debt during fiscal 2003 is $80,000 of interest on the
convertible debt and $205,700 in principal payments on
the balance of the debt. Principal requirements of long
term debt are $205,700, $540,200, $182,200,
$199,000, $1,036,600 and $394,000 for fiscal 2003

through 2008, respectively. At May 31, 2002, the
Company borrowed $200,000 under its $750,000 line
of credit with a commercial bank. The line of credit is
to be renewed in September of 2002.
Federal Income Tax Issues
During fiscal 2002, the Internal Revenue Service
("IRS") audited our books and records for the fiscal
years ended May 31, 1999 and 2000. The audits have
been completed and all issues agreed to. There were no
changes in the amount of taxes due as a result of these
audits. All issues through May 31, 2000 are now settled
and the years through then are closed.
Reclamation Costs
The reclamation obligations are long term and are
either bonded through the use of cash bonds or the
pledge of assets. It is anticipated that only $50,000 of
reclamation work will be performed during fiscal 2003.
The reserves to pay the reclamation obligations are
either real estate holdings of the Company that are
pledged or restricted cash investments.
The reclamation liability on the Plateau uranium
mining and milling properties in Utah is $7,382,100
which is reflected on the Balance Sheet as a reclamation liability. This liability is fully funded by cash
investments that are recorded as long term restricted
assets.
The reclamation costs of the Sheep Mountain uranium
properties in Wyoming are $1,496,800 and are covered
by a reclamation bond which is secured by a pledge of
certain of our real estate assets.
The reclamation requirements for the SGMC gold
properties is approximately $27,900. This reclamation
obligation is bonded with a cash bond.
Results of Operations

minerals from mines for several years. The uranium
contracts expired and no molybdenum advance
royalties have been received since 2001.
The reduction of motel, real estate and airport operations of $426,500 was primarily as a result of reduced
revenues at our Ticaboo motel in southern Utah. The
reduction in revenues in the tourism business is
attributed to the general decline in the economy as well
as the negative effect that the terrorist attacks have had
on people's desire to travel.
There were no mineral sales during fiscal 2002 while
there was one delivery under a uranium contract as well
as the sale of one of the Company's uranium contracts
to a third party during fiscal 2001. Currently the
Company does not have any delivery contracts for
uranium or any other mineral. Depending on the
outcome of the SMP litigation, the Company may well
have CIS pounds of uranium for which it will need to
obtain delivery contracts.
The Company holds a 6% royalty on the Mt. Emmons
molybdenum deposit near Crested Butte, CO. Under
the provisions of the royalty agreement, the Company
and Crested are to receive 50,000 pounds of molybdenum or its cash equivalent annually as an advance
royalty. The royalty agreement was originally made
with AMAX, Inc., which was purchased by Cyprus
Minerals Company in 1993 and changed its name to
Cyprus Amax Minerals Company ("Cyprus Amax").
In 1999, Cyprus Amax was purchased by Phelps Dodge
Corporation. AMAX and Cyprus had made the
advance royalty payments to USECC on a timely basis.
Phelps Dodge made one advance royalty payment and
ceased making payments in fiscal 2001. Phelps Dodge
has suspended payments under the advance royalty
agreement and has sued the Company. The Company
has filed counter claims against Phelps Dodge requesting that the advance royalty and other issues be
reinstated. It is not known what the outcome of this
litigation will be.

Fiscal 2002 compared to Fiscal 2001
Revenues:
Revenues from operations decreased by $1,258,900 to
$2,004,100 during fiscal 2002 from the $3,263,000
recognized during fiscal 2001. Components of this
decrease are reductions of $426,500 in motel, real
estate and airport operations; mineral sales of
$334,300; mineral royalties of $108,500; and management fees of $389,600. Mineral sales during fiscal
2001 resulted from purchase of uranium oxide on the
open market to fill uranium sales contracts and the sale
of a uranium contract to a third party. We did not supply
any of the uranium sold under the contracts from
production out of our mines. We have not produced any

Management fees were reduced by $389,600 in fiscal
2002 from the prior period due to reduced activity in the
entities from which management fees are collected.
Costs and Expenses:
During fiscal 2002, costs and expenses were reduced by
$1,322,500. This reduction was as a result of reduced
activity in our commercial operations in southern Utah
because some of the operations were leased to third
parties, and the general economy turned down as a
result of terrorist attacks. This reduced both revenues
as discussed above and costs and expenses of
$1,307,300. The holding costs of mineral properties
were reduced by $1,661,500 as a result of the Company
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reducing costs associated with mineral properties that
are shut down. The general and administrative costs
were reduced by $104,700. In addition to these
reductions in costs and expenses, the Company
recognized an expense of $123,800 in abandonment of
mining equipment during fiscal 2001. There was no
abandonment expense in fiscal 2002.
These reductions in costs and expenses were offset by
increases in impairment of goodwill of $1,622,700;
provision for doubtful accounts of $171,200 and other
expenses of $80,900. The impairment of goodwill
came as a result of the Company purchasing an
additional 8.7% of RMG equity or 1,105,499 shares of
RMG stock by issuing 912,233 shares of the
Company's common stock.
The shares of the
Company's common stock were valued at $3.92 per
share. An impairment of $1,622,700 was taken on this
investment in RMG as RMG had no gas production and
the impairment brought the total investment in RMG in
line with the fair market value of the RMG assets.
A provision for doubtful accounts was provided on the
balance of a note receivable that the Company held for
the sale of Ruby Mining Company to Admiralty
Corporation. The note was in the original amount of
$225,000 and had been reduced to $171,200. The note
went in default during fiscal 2002 at which time the
Company began negotiations with Admiralty to resolve
the issue of the outstanding balance. Terms were
reached which required Admiralty to pay interest on the
note, plus accrued interest, through August 2003, at
which time the entire note balance would come due.
Due to the financial condition of Admiralty, it is not
known if that company will be able to pay off the
balance of the note. The entire amount of the note was
therefore reserved.
Other Income and Expenses:
Gain on sale of assets income decreased by $350,900
during fiscal 2002 to $812,700. This decrease was as a
result of the sale of a majority of the surplus mining
equipment that the Company had for sale during the
prior year. During fiscal 2002, there was no income
from litigation settlements while during fiscal 2001
there was $7,132,800 in litigation settlement as a result
of the Company settling all issues appertaining to the
Kennecott litigation. Interest income increased by
$152,400 during fiscal 2002 over fiscal 2001 as did
interest expense which increased by $80,000 for the
same period. These increases were as a result of larger
amounts invested in interest bearing accounts and
increased debt.
Operations for the twelve months ended May 31, 2002
resulted in a net loss of $6,267,600 or $0.67 per share as
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compared to net income of $1,771,200 or $0.23 per
share for the previous year.
Fiscal 2001 compared to Fiscal 2000
Revenues:
Operating revenues during fiscal 2001 decreased
$40,900 from revenues for the previous year to
$3,263,000. This decrease was primarily as a result of a
decrease in revenues from motel, real estate and airport
operations. This decrease was offset by increases in
mineral sales and management fees.
During fiscal 2001, we recorded $334,300 in revenues
from mineral sales compared with no mineral sales
revenue during the previous year. The increase was the
result of the sale of a uranium delivery contract to a
non-affiliated company, and a delivery of uranium
made under that market related contract before the sale
of the contract. There were no similar sales of uranium
during the same period of the prior year. The Company
purchased the uranium necessary to deliver to its
contract. The Company has not produced uranium for
several years.
Revenues from motel, real estate and airport operations
decreased from $2,734,800 at May 31, 2000 to
$2,222,400 at May 31, 2001. This decrease is as result
of the mine tour at SGMC and the boat storage,
restaurant and convenience store operations being
leased to third parties by Plateau during fiscal 2001.
Management fees increased $161,300 to $597,800
during fiscal 2001. This increase was due to RMG
operations on which we receive a management fee.
Costs and Expenses:
Costs and expenses decreased by $3,879,200 during
fiscal 2001 to $10,780,800 from $14,660,000 during
the previous year. This reduction in costs and expenses
came as a result of reduced motel, real estate and airport
operations expense of $151,100, and general and
administrative costs and expenses of $3,805,900.
These reductions in costs and expenses were offset by
increases in mineral holding costs and expenses of
$662,600; and abandonment of mining equipment of
$123,800.
General and administrative costs during fiscal 2000
were significantly higher than those experienced
during fiscal 2001 due to a noncash charge to operations of $3,139,100 as a result of the issuance of
common shares of RMG stock below the market.
Other reductions in general and administrative costs
and expenses during fiscal 2001 were related to a
reduction of staff.

Other Income and Expenses:
As a result of the settlement of the Kennecott litigation,
$7,132,800 was recorded as revenue during fiscal 2001.
This revenue has two components: (1) Noncash
revenues as a result of the recognition of $4,000,000 of
a deferred GMMV purchase option payment that was
received in 1997 and (2) the receipt of cash from
Kennecott as a result of the settlement, $3,132,800 - net
of accounts receivable from GMMV.
During the fiscal 2001, we recognized a gain of
$1,163,600 from the sale of equipment that was
determined to be surplus. One component of this
amount was the sale of certain GMMV assets that were
distributed to the Company from the GMMV upon the
resolution of the Kennecott litigation. The other main
components of this increase are the final royalty
payment received from the sale of The Brunton
Company of $233,000, and the sale of a real estate
property in Colorado of $264,600.
Operations for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2001,
resulted in earnings of $1,771,200 or $0.21 per share
fully diluted as compared to a loss of $10,621,000 or
$1.33 per share fully diluted for the fiscal year ended
May 31, 2000.
Future Operations
We have generated operating losses in each of the last
three years as a result of costs associated with shut
down mineral properties. We have maintained some of
our investments in gold and uranium properties that
have not generated operating revenues.
These
properties require expenditures for items such as
permitting, care and maintenance, holding fees,
corporate overhead and administrative expenses.
Success in the minerals industry is dependent on the
price that a producer can receive for its minerals. We
cannot predict what the long term price for gold and
uranium will be and therefore cannot predict when, or
if, we will generate net income from these operations.

costly, and sales advantageous. Conversely, a price
decline facilitates acquisitions of properties containing
that mineral, but makes sales of such properties more
difficult. Operational impacts of changes in mineral
commodity prices are common in the mining industry.
Natural Gas. Our decision to expand into the coalbed
methane gas industry were predicated on the projections for natural gas demand and prices.
Uranium and Gold. Changes in the prices of uranium
and gold will affect our operational decisions in the
future. Currently, both gold and uranium are at low
prices. We continually evaluate market trends and data.
We do not plan to go forward with any work on our
uranium and gold properties until the market price for
these metals increase and remain at profitable levels.
Molybdenum and Oil. Changes in prices of molybdenum and petroleum are not expected to materially affect
our operations during fiscal 2003.
ITEM 8. Financial Statements
Financial statements meeting the requirements of
Regulation S-X for the Company follow immediately.
Please note that the financial information contained in
these financial statements for the year ended May 31,
2000 was audited by Arthur Andersen LLP who has
ceased operations. A copy of Arthur Andersen's
previously issued audit report, dated September 11,
2000 is included in this filing. This report has not been
revised. This report refers to financial information for
the two years ended May 31, 2000. However, only the
information for the year ended May 31, 2000 is
included in the financial statements filed with this
report.

At May 31, 2002 we are committed to be in the coalbed
methane business well into the future. Uranium prices
and market projections are being evaluated. Decisions
to liquidate part or all of the Company's uranium
holdings are being considered. We are also evaluating
its commitment to the gold business depending on the
price for gold recovering.
Effects of Changes in Prices
Mineral operations are significantly affected by
changes in commodity prices. As prices for a particular
mineral increase, prices for prospects for that mineral
also increase, making acquisitions of such properties
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
To U.S. Energy Corp.:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of U.S. ENERGY CORP. (a Wyoming corporation)
AND SUBSIDIARIES as of May 31, 2002 and May 31, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
shareholders' equity and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended May 31, 2002. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits. The financial statements of U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES as
of and for the year ended May 31, 2000, were audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. Those auditors
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements before the reclassifications described in Notes B and L in
their report dated September 11, 2000.
As described in Notes B and L, the financial statements include certain reclassifications. We have audited the
reclassifications that were applied to the 2000 financial statements. In our opinion, such reclassification adjustments are
appropriate and have been properly applied. However, we were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures to
the 2000 financial statements of the Company other than with respect to such reclassification adjustments and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance on the 2000 financial statements taken as a whole.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the 2002 and 2001 consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of U.S. Energy Corp. and subsidiaries as of May 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years ended May 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern.
As discussed in Note A to the financial statements, the Company has experienced recurring losses from operations and
has a substantial accumulated deficit. These factors raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue
as a going concern. Management's plans in regards to these matters are also described in Note A. The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

GRANT THORNTON LLP

Denver, Colorado,
July 18, 2002
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The report that appears below is a copy of the report issued by the Company's previous independent auditor,
Arthur Andersen, LLP. That firm has discontinued performing auditing and accounting services.
Report of Independent Public Accountants
To U.S. Energy Corp.:
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of U.S. Energy Corp. (a Wyoming corporation) as of May 31,
2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders' equity and cash flows for the year ended
May 31, 2000. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of U.S. Energy Corp. as of May 31, 2000, and the results of operations and cash flows for the year ended May 31,
2000, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
Denver, Colorado
September 11, 2000
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FINANCIALS

U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
ASSETS
May 31,
2002
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Trade, net of allowance of $27,800
Affiliates
Current portion of long-term notes
Assets held for resale and other
Inventory
Total current assets

$

INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES:
Affiliates
Restricted investments
Total investments and advances
PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Proved oil and gas properties, full cost method
Unproved coalbed methane properties,
excluded from amortization
Total property and equipment
Less-accumulated depreciation,
depletion and amortization
Net property and equipment
OTHER ASSETS:
Accounts and notes receivable:
Real estate and equipment sales
Employees
Deposits and other
Total other assets
Total assets

$

2,564,300

2001
$

685,500

768,800
132,800
229,000
1,111,100
86,600
4,892,600

1,319,300
74,200
225,000
983,800
42,200
3,330,000

-- .
10,015,500
10,015,500

16,200
9,778,700
9,794,900

1,764,100
8,501,300
5,107,700

1,771,800
8,425,400
5,536,900

1,773,600

1,773,600

4,995,600
22,142,300

5,881,700
23,389,400

(7,584,200)
14,558,100

(7,285,100)
16,104,300

36,800
65,000
969,900
1,071,700
30,537,900

42,400
180,300
1,013,300
1,236,000
30,465,200

$

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
May 31,
2002
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Prepaid drilling costs
Current portion of long-term debt
Line of credit
Total current liabilities

$

758,600.
242,100.

2001
$

.
.

1,404,300.
-- .

205,700.
200,000.
1,406,400.

142,400.
850,000.
2,396,700.

LONG-TERM DEBT

2,353,300.

2,152,100.

RECLAMATION LIABILITY

8,906,800.

8,906,800.

OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES

2,544,200.

2,777,800.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

1,144,800.

1,144,800.

575,300.

1,177,800.

3,009,900.

2,748,600.

-- .

1,840,000.

117,200.
48,278,500.
(34,567,600)

90,000.
38,681,600.
(28,300,000)

(2,740,400)
(490,500)
10,597,200.
$ 30,537,900.

(2,660,500)
(490,500)
7,320,600.
$ 30,465,200.

MINORITY INTERESTS
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
FORFEITABLE COMMON STOCK,
$.01 par value; 500,788 and 433,788
shares issued, forfeitable until earned
PREFERRED STOCK,
$.01 par value; 1,000 shares authorized,
0 and 200 shares issued and outstanding respectively
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock, $.01 par value; unlimited shares
authorized; 11,720,818 and 8,989,047 and
shares issued, respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Treasury stock at cost, 959,725 and 949,725
shares, respectively
Unallocated ESOP contribution
Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

OPERATING REVENUES:
Motel, real estate and airport operations
Mineral sales
Mineral royalties
Management fees
OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES:
Motel, real estate and airport operations
Mineral holding costs
General and administrative
Abandonment of mining equipment

2002

Year Ended May 31,
2001

2000

$ 1,795,900.
-- .
-- .
208,200.
2,004,100.

$ 2,222,400.
334,300.
108,500.
597,800.
3,263,000.

$ 2,734,800.
-- .
132,600.
436,500.
3,303,900.

1,928,900.
1,707,800.
3,946,800.
-- .

3,236,200.
3,369,300.
4,051,500.
123,800.

3,387,300.
2,706,700.
7,857,400.
--

171,200.
80,900.
1,622,700.
9,458,300.

-- .
-- .
-- .
10,780,800.

708,600.
-- .
-- .
14,660,000.

(7,454,200)

(7,517,800)

(11,356,100)

812,700.
-- .
852,100.
(345,300)
1,319,500.

1,163,600.
7,132,800.
699,700.
(265,300)
8,730,800.

71,400.
-- .
813,600.
(82,800)
802,200.

(6,134,700)

1,213,000.

(10,553,900)

39,500.

220,100.

509,300.

--

(2,900)

.
.

.

Provision for doubtful accounts
Other
Impairment of goodwill
OPERATING LOSS
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSES
Gain on sales of assets
Litigation settlements, net
Interest income
Interest expense
(LOSS) INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST
AND EQUITY IN LOSS OF AFFILIATES
MINORITY INTEREST IN LOSS
OF CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
EQUITY IN LOSS OF AFFILIATES

--

.

.

(Continued)

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)
Year Ended May 31,
2001

2002
(LOSS) INCOME BEFORE
INCOME TAXES

(6,095,200)

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

--

NET (LOSS) INCOME FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET OF TAX
NET (LOSS) INCOME
PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS
NET (LOSS) INCOME TO
COMMON SHAREHOLDERS
NET (LOSS) INCOME PER SHARE BASIC
FROM CONTINUED OPERATIONS
FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

--

.

.

1,433,100.

(10,047,500)

(85,900)

488,100.

(594,300)

(6,181,100)

1,921,200.

(10,641,800)

(86,500)

(150,000)

(20,800)
$ (10,662,600)

1,771,200.

$

$

0.17.
0.06.
0.23.

$

--

(6,095,200)

$

$

.
.

(10,047,500)

.

$ (6,267,600)

$
NET (LOSS) INCOME
PER SHARE DILUTED
FROM CONTINUED OPERATIONS
FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

1,433,100

2000

(0.66)
(0.01)
(0.67)

(0.66)
(0.01)
(0.67)

$

$
$

0.15.
.06.
0.21.

$
$

$
$

(1.31)
(0.08)
(1.39)

(1.31)
(0.08)
(1.39)

BASIC WEIGHTED AVERAGE
SHARES OUTSTANDING

9,299,359.

7,826,001.

7,673,475.

DILUTED WEIGHTED AVERAGE
SHARES OUTSTANDING

9,299,359.

8,487,680.

7,673,475.

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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24
.

------

.
.
.
.
.

------

Net Loss
$ 87,700

.

.

.

.

.

.

$ 37,797,700

--

--

2,990,000

1,053,700

--

259,900
88,000

21,000

370,200

$ 33,014,900

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

---

.
.

.

.

.

$ (30,071,200)

(10,662,600)

--

--

--

--

--.

--

.

--

.

.

.

.

944,725

--

--

--

--

14,193

.
.

.

.

--

.

--

930,532

.
.

.

.

.

.

.

.

$ (2,639,900)

--

--

--

--

(55,300)

---

--

--

$ (2,584,600)

Treasury Stock
Shares
Amount

$ (19,408,600)

Accumulated
Deficit

.

.

.

.
.

.

.

.
$ (490,500)

--

436,500

--

--

--

---

--

--

$ (927,000)

Unallocated
ESOP
Contribution

$

4,683,800

(10,662,600)

436,500

2,990,000

1,053,700

(55,300)

260,600
88,100

21,100

371,400

$ 10,180,300

Total
Shareholders'
Equity .

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Total Shareholders' Equity at May 31, 2000 does not include 396,608 shares currently issued but forfeitable if certain conditions are not met by the recipients. "Basic and Diluted
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding" also includes the 827,108 shares of U.S. Energy common stock held by majority-owned subsidiaries, which, in consolidation, are treated
as treasury shares.

8,763,155

700
100

73,109
9,600

Balance May 31, 2000

100

6,020

.

1,200

$ 85,600

123,802

8,550,624

Funding of ESOP
Issuance of common stock
to outside directors
Issuance of common stock for
purchase of subsidiary stock
Forfeitable shares earned
Treasury stock from consolidation
of subsidiaries Ruby Mining Co.
and Northwest Gold, Inc.
Unrealized gain on sale of
subsidiary stock
Noncash compensation
paid by subsidiary
Writedown of unallocated
ESOP contribution

Balance May 31, 1999

Shares

Common Stock
Amount

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
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.
.

.
.

8,989,047

118,703
-- .
$ 90,000

1,200
-- .

200

15,000
---

100
300

8,532
29,820

---

500

$ 87,700

53,837

8,763,155

$ 38,681,600

287,200
-- .

-- .
25,800

70,400

19,100
193,900

287,500

$ 37,797,700

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

----

.
.
.

$ (28,300,000)

.
.

.
-1,771,200

949,725

---

5,000
-- .

.

.
.

---

--

---

.
.

.

--

.

--

944,725

.

.
.

.

.
.
$ (2,660,500)

---

(20,600)
-- .

--

---

--

$ (2,639,900)

Treasury Stock
Shares
Amount

$ (30,071,200)

Unallocated
Accumulated
Deficit

.
.

.
.

.

.
.

.

$ (490,500)

---

---

--

---

--

$ (490,500)

Total
ESOP
Contribution

$ 7,320,600.

288,400.
1,771,200.

(20,600)
25,800.

70,600.

19,200.
194,200.

288,000.

$ 4,683,800.

Shareholders'
Equity .

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Total Shareholders' Equity at May 31, 2001 does not include 433,788 shares currently issued but forfeitable if certain conditions are not met by the recipients. "Basic and
Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding" also includes 814,496 shares of common stock held by majority-owned subsidiaries, which, in consolidation, are treated as
treasury shares.

Balance May 31, 2001

Funding of ESOP
Issuance of common stock
to outside directors
Forfeitable shares earned
Issuance of common stock
for services rendered
Treasury stock from payment
on balance of note receivable
Sale of Ruby Mining
Issuance of common stock
for exercised options
Net income

Balance May 31, 2000

Common Stock
Shares
Amount

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(continued)

U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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-- .
.

.
.

---

600
8,700
-2,500
-- .

61,760
871,592
1,205
253,337
-- .
$117,200

9,100

912,233

11,720,818

5,100

513,140

--

500

45,000

.

$ 48,278,500

600,000
-- .

4,500

2,341,800

246,200

3,566,900

1,846,400

--

592,900

147,600

14,400

.

3,429

--

236,200

$ 38,681,600

700

$ 90,000

70,075

8,989,047

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

-------

.
.
.
.

.
-(6,267,600)
$ (34,567,600)

--

--

--

--

959,725

.
.

.

.

.

.

.
--

--

.

.

.

10,000

--

--

.
.

--

.

.

--

--

--

--

.

.

--

.

--

949,725

.

.

.

.

.
.

.

.

.

.

.

$ (2,740,400)

---

--

--

--

--

--

(79,900)

--

--

--

--

$ (2,660,500)

Treasury Stock
Shares
Amount

$ (28,300,000)

Unallocated
Accumulated
Deficit

.
.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

$ (490,500)

---

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

--

$ (490,500)

Total
ESOP
Contribution

$ 10,597,200.

602,500.
(6,267,600)

4,500.

2,350,500.

246,800.

3,576,000.

1,851,500.

(79,900)

592,900.

148,100.

14,400.

236,900.

$ 7,320,600.

Shareholders'
Equity .

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Total Shareholders' Equity at May 31, 2002 does not include 500,788 shares currently issued but forfeitable if certain conditions are not met by the recipients. "Basic and
Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding" also includes 814,496 shares of common stock held by majority-owned subsidiaries, which, in consolidation, are treated as
treasury shares.

Balance May 31, 2002

Funding of ESOP
Issuance of common stock
to outside directors
Issuance of common stock
for services rendered
Issuance of common stock warrants
for services rendered
Treasury stock from payment
on balance of note receivable
Issuance of common stock
in exchange for preferred stock
Issuance of common stock
in exchange for subsidiary stock
Issuance of common stock
to purchase property
Issuance of common stock
through private placement
Issuance of common stock
for exercised stock warrants
Issuance of common stock
for exercised options
Net loss

Balance May 31, 2001

Common Stock
Shares
Amount

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(continued)

U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

2002
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss)
to net cash used in operating activities:
Minority interest in loss of
consolidated subsidiaries
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment of goodwill
Impairment of mineral interests
Noncash services
Noncash dividend
Equity in loss from affiliates
Gain on sale of assets
Provision for doubtful accounts
Noncash compensation
Deferred income
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts and notes receivable
Other assets
Prepaid drilling costs
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Reclamation and other
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

$

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Development of coalbed methane gas properties
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of gas interests
Increase in restricted investments
Purchase of property and equipment
Net change in investments in affiliates
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock
Proceeds from sale of stock by subsidiary
Proceeds from long-term debt
Net activity from lines of credit
Purchase of treasury stock
Repayments of long-term debt
Cash acquired in purchase of subsidiary
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(6,267,600)

$

1,771,200

$

2000

.
.

(10,662,600)

(39,500)
541,500.
1,622,700.
-- .
787,700.
11,500.
-- .
(812,700)
171,200.
535,200.
-- .

(220,100)
1,254,000
-- .
123,800
19,100
-- .
-- .
(1,163,600)
-- .
501,700.
(4,000,000)

(509,300)
1,273,000.
-- .
-- .
21,100.
-- .
2,900.
(71,400)
708,600.
3,361,400.
-- .

799,900.
(47,500)
242,100.
(879,300)
-- .
(3,334,800)

1,241,000.
(112,700)
-- .
(887,300)
-- .
(1,472,900)

(536,500)
92,200.
-- .
(217,200)
45,900.
(6,491,900)

(142,100)
752,000.
1,125,000.
(236,800)
(82,300)
406,500.

(1,187,800)
2,608,000.
-- .
(417,700)
(311,400)
292,400.

(4,727,200)
78,300
-- .
(200,600)
(2,240,000)
(12,500)

1,822,300

983,500

(7,102,000)

288,400.
-- .
-- .
619,100.
200,000.
(20,600)
(828,400)
-- .

-- .
1,840,000.
2,160,000.
886,400.
650,000.
-- .
(1,246,300)
47,200.

2,957,400.
-1,000,000.
631,700.
(650,000)
-- .
(547,800)
-- .
$

Year Ended May 31,
2001

3,391,300.

.

$

258,500.

$

4,337,300.

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(continued)
Year Ended May 31,
2001

2002
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

$

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF PERIOD

1,878,800

$

$

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Income tax paid

$

$

916,400.

685,500

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF PERIOD

(230,900)

2000

.
.

(9,256,600)
10,173,000.

685,500.

$

.

$

265,300.

$

--

.

$

--

.

$

--

.

$

--

.

442,200

$

1,164,500.

$

--

.

$

261,300

$

358,400.

$

201,000.

Acquisition of assets through issuance of debt

$

180,600

$

1,631,700.

$

506,000.

Acquisition of assets through issuance of stock

$

96,800

$

--

.

$

--

.

Satisfaction of receivable - employee
with stock in company

$

79,900

$

--

.

$

--

.

Issuance of stock for services

$

14,400

$

70,500.

$

--

.

Issuance of stock for retired employees

$

--

.

$

194,400.

$

88,100.

Satisfaction of receivable - affiliate
with stock in affiliate

$

--

.

$

3,000,000.

$

196,700.

Issuance of stock warrants in conjunction
with notes payable

$

592,900

$

--

.

$

2,564,300

$

.

$

$

345,300

$

Issuance of stock to invest in subsidiary

$

3,568,500

$

Issuance of stock to retire preferred stock

$

1,840,000

Sale of assets through notes and
accounts receivable

$

Issuance of stock as deferred compensation

Interest paid

--

--

916,400.
--

.

35,800.

NONCASH INVESTING AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

--

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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U.S. ENERGY CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 31, 2002
A.

BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS:

U.S. Energy Corp. and subsidiaries (the "Company" or "USE") was incorporated in the State of
Wyoming on January 26, 1966. The Company engages in the acquisition, exploration, holding,
sale and/or development of mineral and coalbed methane gas properties, the production of
petroleum properties and marketing of minerals and methane gas. Principal mineral interests
are in uranium, gold, molybdenum and the Company's mineral properties are currently in a shut
down status. The Company holds various real and personal properties used in commercial
activities. Most of these activities are conducted through the joint venture discussed below and in
Note D.
The Company was engaged in the maintenance of two uranium properties, one in southern Utah,
and the second known as Sheep Mountain Partners ("SMP"). Both of these ventures have been
involved in significant litigation (see Note K). Sutter Gold Mining Company ("SGMC"), a
Wyoming corporation owned 66.3% by the Company at May 31, 2002, manages the Company's
interest in gold properties. The Company also owns 100% of the outstanding stock of Plateau
Resources Limited ("Plateau"), which owns a nonoperating uranium mill and support facilities in
southeastern Utah. Currently, the mill is nonoperating but has been granted a license to operate
subject to certain conditions. Rocky Mountain Gas, Inc. ("RMG") was formed in fiscal 2000 to
consolidate all methane gas operations of the Company. The Company owns and controls 91.7%
of RMG as of May 31, 2002.
Management's Plan
The Company has generated significant net losses during two of the past three fiscal years ending
May 31, 2002 and has an accumulated deficit of approximately $34,567,600 at May 31, 2002.
The Company has working capital of approximately $3,491,200 at May 31, 2002 and its cash
balance has increased from $685,500 at the prior year end to $2,564,300 at May 31, 2002.
Although the cash position of the Company improved during the year ended May 31, 2002, the
Company has experienced negative cash flows during fiscal 2001 and 2000 in the amounts of
$230,900 and $9,256,600, respectively.

property would increase cash position of the Company significantly and would allow the
employees of the Company to concentrate on the Company's core business of coalbed methane.
Sell raw land in Riverton, Wyoming and Sutter Creek, California. Management intends to
sell this land at its fair market value. The land is not needed for the operations of the Company
now or into the future. The land in California was originally purchased to be used as a mill tailings
cell site. Although the property was permitted for that purpose, no actual construction of the
tailings cell has occurred. The State of California has plans to build a highway through the
property and has made an offer to purchase the property. The Company has other property for a
proposed tailings site.
Seek equity funding or a joint venture partner to place the Sutter Gold Mining Company
property into production or sell the entire property to an industry partner. Currently, the Company
has several third party companies who are looking at options.
Raise additional capital through a private placement and a public offering on its subsidiary
Rocky Mountain Gas, Inc. The timing of such a public offering will depend on the market prices for
methane gas.
Reduce overhead expenses and concentrate on its primary business - coalbed methane.
Additionally, management of the Company believes that funds will be received as a result of the
accounting that is currently being conducted by the Special Master under the direction of the U.S.
District Court, District of Colorado in the litigation with Nukem, Inc. The Court ordered that the
final accounting be delivered to the Court no later than December 6, 2002. Management cannot
predict the ultimate outcome of the litigation, however, management of the Company believes it
will be beneficial to the Company.
As a result of these plans, management believes that they will generate sufficient cash flows to
meet its current obligations in fiscal 2003.
B.

After the CCBM work commitment has been fully funded, the Company does not have current
funds available to fund its portion of the anticipated development activities on its coalbed
methane properties. Additionally, the Company's known cash flows through May 31, 2003 for
current operations and associated overhead are negative based on current projections. In order
to improve liquidity of the Company, management intends to do the following:
Increase production from the Bobcat coalbed methane property which was purchased
during fiscal 2003. Management believes that production can be increased as the coals are dewatered and more gas wells are placed on production. The Company is also working to assist in
reducing the price differential that affects Wyoming gas production. These two factors along with
anticipated higher production demand pushing methane gas prices higher should have a
significant impact on the Company's cash flows.
Continue to reduce its mining and construction activities resulting in surplus equipment
and buildings. The Company sold a portion of this equipment during fiscal 2002 and 2001 and
plans to continue selling the balance of the surplus equipment and buildings during fiscal 2003.
This reduction in equipment and buildings will improve cash flow of the Company.
Sell home and mobile home lots at its commercial operations in southern Utah. These lots
are no longer needed for current operations and will provide cash flows to the Company.
Sell the Ticaboo Townsite in southern Utah. Included in the townsite is a motel, C store,
restaurant/lounge, boat storage and repair facility and undeveloped land. The sale of this

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of USE and subsidiaries include the accounts of the
Company, the accounts of its majority-owned or controlled subsidiaries Plateau (100%), Energx,
Ltd ("Energx") (90%), Four Nines Gold, Inc. ("FNG") (50.9%), SGMC (66.3%), Crested Corp.
("Crested") (70.5%), Yellowstone Fuels Corp. ("YSFC") (35.9%) Rocky Mountain Gas ("RMG")
(91.7%), Northwest Gold, Inc. ("NWG") (96%) and the USECC Joint Venture ("USECC"), a
consolidated joint venture which is equally owned by U.S. Energy Corp. and Crested, through
which the bulk of their operations are conducted.
Prior to fiscal 2001, Ruby Mining Company ("Ruby") which was 91% owned by the Company,
was also consolidated. During 2001, Ruby was sold to a third party and therefore is no longer
consolidated.
With the exception of YSFC, investments in joint ventures and all 20% to 50% owned companies
are accounted for using the equity method (see Note E). YSFC was an equity investee through
February 1999, at which time the Company purchased the majority of the shares of common stock
of YSFC owned by outside shareholders by issuing 677,167 shares of Company's common stock.
As a result of the common directors and control of YSFC by USE and its employees, YSFC was
consolidated as of March 1, 1999. Investments of less than 20% are accounted for by the cost
method. All material intercompany profits, transactions and balances have been eliminated.
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Cash Equivalents

Long-Lived Assets

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

The Company evaluates its long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable. If the sum of
estimated future cash flows on an undiscounted basis is less than the carrying amount of the
related asset, an asset impairment is considered to exist. The related impairment loss is
measured by comparing estimated future cash flows on a discounted basis to the carrying amount
of the asset. Changes in significant assumptions underlying future cash flow estimates may have
a material effect on the Company's financial position and results of operations. An uneconomic
commodity market price, if sustained for an extended period of time, or an inability to obtain
financing necessary to develop mineral interests, may result in asset impairment. During fiscal
2002, the Company recorded an impairment on goodwill that arose from the purchase of
additional stock of RMG of $1,622,700. During fiscal 2001, the Company recorded an
impairment on its mineral assets of $123,800 in YSFC. As of May 31, 2002, management
believes no further impairment is necessary and that the fair market of remaining assets exceeds
the carrying value. See Note F for further discussion.

Restricted Investments
Based on the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115 ("SFAS 115"),
the Company accounts for its restricted investment in certain securities as held-to-maturity.
Held-to-maturity securities are measured at amortized cost. If a decline in fair value of such
investments is determined to be other than temporary, the investment is written down to fair
value.
Inventories
Inventories consist primarily of retail inventory of aviation and automobile fuel and associated
aircraft parts for motel and airport operations, mining supplies and gold stockpiles. Retail
inventories are stated at lower of cost or market using the average cost method. Mine supplies
and gold stockpile inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market.
Properties and Equipment
Land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation of
buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment is provided principally by the straight-line
method over estimated useful lives ranging from 3 to 45 years. Following is a breakdown of the
lives over which assets are depreciated.
Office Equipment
Field Tools and Hand Equipment
Vehicles and Trucks
Heavy Equipment
Service Buildings
Corporate Headquarter's Building

3 to 5 years
5 to 7 years
3 to 7 years
7 to 10 years
20 years
45 years

Oil and Gas Assets
The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for oil and gas properties. Accordingly,
all costs associated with acquisition, exploration, and development of oil and gas reserves,
including directly related overhead costs, are capitalized.
All capitalized costs of oil and gas properties including the estimated future costs to develop
proved reserves, are amortized on the unit-of-production method using estimates of proved
reserves. Investments in unproved properties and major development projects are not amortized
until proved reserves associated with the projects can be determined or until impairment occurs.
If the results of an assessment indicate that the properties are impaired, the amount of the
impairment is added to the capitalized costs to be amortized.
In addition, the capitalized costs are subject to a "ceiling test," which basically limits such costs to
the aggregate of the "estimated present value," discounted at a 10-percent interest rate of future
net revenues from proved reserves, based on current economic and operating conditions, plus the
lower of cost or fair market value of unproved properties.
Sales of proved and unproved properties are accounted for as adjustments of capitalized costs
with no gain or loss recognized, unless such adjustments would significantly alter the relationship
between capitalized costs and proved reserves of oil and gas, in which case the gain or loss is
recognized in income. Abandonments of properties are accounted for as adjustments of
capitalized costs with no loss recognized.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amount of cash equivalents, receivables, other current assets, accounts payable and
accrued expenses approximates fair value because of the short-term nature of those instruments.
The recorded amounts for short-term and long-term debt, approximate fair market value due to
the variable nature of the interest rates on the short term debt, and the fact that interest rates
remain general unchanged from issuance of the long term debt.
Revenue Recognition
Advance royalties which are non-refundable are recognized as revenue when received (see Note
F). Non-refundable option deposits are recognized as revenue when the option expires.
Revenues from gold and uranium sales are recognized upon delivery. Revenues are recognized
from the rental of certain assets ratably over the related lease terms. Revenues from motel, real
estate and airport operations, which represent primarily real estate activity and an airport fixed
base operation, are recognized as goods and services are delivered. Oil and gas revenue is
recognized at the time of product delivery.
Income Taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109 ("SFAS 109"), "Accounting for Income Taxes". This statement
requires recognition of deferred income tax assets and liabilities for the expected future income
tax consequences, based on enacted tax laws, of temporary differences between the financial
reporting and tax bases of assets, liabilities and carryforwards.
SFAS 109 requires recognition of deferred tax assets for the expected future effects of all
deductible temporary differences, loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax
assets are reduced, if deemed necessary, by a valuation allowance for any tax benefits which,
based on current circumstances, are not expected to be realized.
Net (Loss) Income Per Share
The Company reports net (loss) income per share pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 128 ("SFAS 128"). SFAS 128 specifies the computation, presentation and
disclosure requirements for earnings per share. Basic earnings per share is computed based on
the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is
computed based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding adjusted for
the incremental shares attributed to outstanding options to purchase common stock, if dilutive.

Potential common shares relating to options and warrants are excluded from the computation of
diluted earnings (loss) per share, because they were antidilutive, totaled 466,000, 661,679 and
335,420 for the years ended May 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Comprehensive Income
There are no components of comprehensive income which have been excluded from net income
and, therefore, no separate statement of comprehensive income has been presented.

D.

USECC JOINT VENTURE:

The Company operates the Glen L. Larsen office complex; an aircraft hangar with a fixed base
operation, office space and certain aircraft; holds interests in various mineral operations;
conducts oil and gas operations; and transacts all operating and payroll expenses through a joint
venture with Crested, the USECC joint venture.
E.

INVESTMENTS IN AND ADVANCES TO AFFILIATES:

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for
Asset Retirement Obligations." The statement requires entities to record the fair value of a
liability for legal obligations associated with the retirement of obligations of tangible long-lived
assets in the period in which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the entity
increases the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Accretion of the liability is
recognized each period, and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the related
asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an entity either settles the obligation for its recorded
amount or incurs a gain or loss upon settlement. The standard is effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2002, with earlier application encouraged. The Company is currently
evaluating the effect of adopting SFAS No. 143 on its financial statements and has not
determined the timing of adoption. The Company has reviewed other current outstanding
statements from the Financial Accounting Standards Board and does not believe that any of those
statements will have a material adverse affect on the financial statements of the Company when
adopted.

The Company's restricted investments secure various decommissioning, reclamation and holding
costs. Investments are comprised of debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury that mature at
varying times from three months to one year from the original purchase date. As of May 31, 2002
and 2001, the cost of debt securities was a reasonable approximation of fair market value. These
investments are classified as held-to-maturity under SFAS 115 and are measured at amortized
cost.
The Company's investment in and advances to affiliates are as follows:
Consolidated
Ownership
Powder River Gas LLC

.
.

Carrying Value at May 31,
2002
2001

-- .

$

- -.

$ 16,200

Equity loss from investments accounted for by the equity method are as follows:
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Year Ended May 31,
2001

2002
Ruby Mining Company**

$ --

.

$- -

.

2000

.
.

$ (2,900)**

** Consolidated beginning December 1, 1999. This represents the equity loss through
November 30, 1999. Ruby was sold during fiscal 2001 and is no longer consolidated.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made in the prior years financial statements in order to
conform with the presentation for the current year.

Condensed combined balance sheets and statements of operations of the Company's equity
investees for fiscal 2000 include Ruby Mining Company.
F.

C.

MINERAL CLAIMS TRANSACTIONS:

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
GMMV

The Company provides management and administrative services for affiliates under the terms of
various management agreements. Revenues from services by the Company to unconsolidated
affiliates were $78,800, $132,500, and $39,900 and in fiscal 2002, 2001, and 2000,
respectively. The Company has $132,800 of receivables from unconsolidated subsidiaries as of
May 31, 2002.
As of May 31, 2002, the Company had notes receivable due from certain directors and employees
of the Company totaling $65,000 due December 31, 2002. This indebtedness is secured by
144,000 shares of the Company's common stock. During fiscal 2002, this debt was reduced by
$115,300.

During fiscal 1990, the Company entered into an agreement with Kennecott, a wholly-owned,
indirect subsidiary of The RTZ Corporation plc, for Kennecott to acquire a 50% interest in certain
uranium mineral properties in Wyoming known as the Green Mountain Properties. During the life
of the venture, the parties entered into various amendments to the GMMV agreement.
As a result of sustained depressed uranium prices, the GMMV properties were maintained on a
shut down basis. During fiscal 2000, certain disputes arose in the GMMV venture and Kennecott
sued the Company. On September 11, 2000, the parties settled all disputes by Kennecott paying
the Company $3.25 million and Kennecott assuming all reclamation liabilities of the GMMV
Properties.
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SMP

Yellow Stone Fuels Corp.

During fiscal 1989, the Company, through USECC, entered into an agreement to sell a 50%
interest in their Sheep Mountain properties to Nukem's subsidiary CRIC. USECC and CRIC
immediately contributed their 50% interests in the properties to a newly-formed partnership,
Sheep Mountain Partners ("SMP"). SMP was established to further explore uranium
mineralization on the claims on Sheep Mountain, acquire uranium supply contracts and market
uranium. Certain disputes arose among USECC, CRIC and its parent Nukem, Inc. over the
operation of SMP. These disputes have been in litigation/arbitration for the past ten years. See
Note K for a description of the investment and a discussion of the related litigation/arbitration.
Due to the litigation and arbitration proceedings involving SMP for the past ten years, the
Company has expensed all of its costs related to SMP and has no carrying value of its investment
in SMP as proceeds from litigation and arbitration proceedings were accounted for under the cost
recovery method of accounting as discussed in Note K. The Company's direct loss generated from
its investment in SMP, which represents mine holding costs incurred directly by the Company, was
$508,600, $399,300, and $711,300 for the years ended May 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

In fiscal 1998, the Company became contractually obligated to exchange its common stock for
common stock of YSFC, plus interest, because certain conditions were not met (See Note J). As a
result of depressed market prices for uranium, YSFC was not successful in the public offering of its
common stock. As a result, the terms of the exchange agreement became effective between the
Company and YSFC shareholders. The Company therefore issued 677,167 shares of its common
stock. The exchange offer for YSFC remained effective until September 13, 1999.

As part of a partial settlement agreement dated June 1, 1998, the Company was awarded the
return of its Sheep Mountain uranium mines and certain other properties. Accordingly, all mine
holding costs were expensed by the Company during fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000.
Phelps Dodge
During prior years, the Company conveyed interests in mining claims to AMAX Inc. ("AMAX") in
exchange for cash, royalties, and other consideration. AMAX merged with Cyprus Minerals
("Cyprus Amax") which was purchased by Phelps Dodge Mining Company ("Phelps Dodge") in
December of 1999. The properties have not been placed into production as of May 31, 2002.
AMAX and later Cyprus Amax, paid the Company an annual advance in royalty of 50,000 pounds
of molybdenum (or its cash equivalent). During fiscal 2000, Phelps Dodge assumed this
obligation and made payments to the Company during fiscal 2001. Phelps Dodge is entitled to a
partial credit against future royalties for any advance royalty payments made, but such royalties
are not refundable if the properties are not placed into production. The Company recognized $0,
$108,500, and $132,600 of revenue from the advance royalty payments in fiscal 2002, 2001,
and 2000, respectively. Phelps Dodge did not make the payment of the advance royalty during
2002. The Company considers this a breach of Phelps Dodge's contractual obligations and has
filed suit against Phelps Dodge. See Note K for further discussion.
Phelps Dodge may elect to return the properties to the Company, which would cancel future
obligations under the advance royalty obligation. If Phelps Dodge formally decides to place the
properties into production, it is obligated to pay $2,000,000 to the Company. Also, per the
contract with AMAX, the Company is to receive 15% of the first $25,000,000, or $3,750,000, if
the molybdenum properties are sold, which the Company believes has occurred.

Due to continued low uranium market prices and the inability to raise financing to place the YSFC
properties into production, the Company recorded an impairment of $123,800 in fiscal 2001 and
$2,506,100 in 1999 related to YSFC's mineral assets, which is classified as impairment of
mineral assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations. The impairment
was specifically related to the YSFC mining equipment in fiscal 2001.
Plateau Resources Limited
During fiscal 1994, the Company entered into an agreement with Consumers Power Company to
acquire all the issued and outstanding common stock of Plateau, a Utah corporation. Plateau
owns a uranium processing mill and support facilities and certain other real estate assets through
its wholly-owned subsidiary Canyon Homesteads, Inc. in southeastern Utah. The Company paid
nominal cash consideration for the Plateau stock and agreed to assume all environmental
liabilities and reclamation bonding obligations. At May 31, 2002, Plateau had a cash security in
the amount of $9,900,900 to cover reclamation of the properties (see Note K).
The Company is currently evaluating the best utilization of Plateau's assets. Evaluations are
ongoing to determine when, or if, the mine and mill properties should be placed into production.
The primary factor in these evaluations relates to the current depressed uranium market.
Commercial revenues are being generated from the townsite assets which include a motel, Cstore, lounge, restaurant, boat storage facility and housing.
The convenience store, lounge and restaurant, and boat storage facility are leased to third party
companies. The Company receives rent on these facilities and a percentage of the revenues of
each operation. The Company is also considering the possibility of selling the mill facility.
The Company's Balance Sheet reflects $569,400 of Plateau Resources assets in land and
buildings and improvements. These costs reflect what the Company believes is a minimum
recoverable investment of the value of surface equipment and improvements, and the value of
surface land, without regard to the results of future mining activities, given current market
conditions. Both the properties are on standby due to depressed market prices of uranium. The
Company plans on maintaining the properties until the market prices of uranium recover to better
economic values and they are placed into production or until such time as the properties are sold
to a third party.
Ruby Mining Company

Sutter Gold Mine Company
SGMC was established in 1990 to conduct operations on mining leases and to produce gold from
the Lincoln Project in California. Additional development work is required prior to the
commencement of commercial production. SGMC has not generated any significant revenue and
has no assurance of future revenue. All acquisition and mine development costs since inception
were initially capitalized. Due to the decline in the spot price for gold and the lack of adequate
financing, SGMC has the mine on a shut down status and written down the associated assets.
Management believes that the fair market value of the remaining assets exceeds the carrying
value. The remaining SGMC assets include raw land which is no longer needed in the mining
operations, buildings and equipment.
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During fiscal 2001, the Company sold its controlling interest in Ruby Mining Company to
Admiralty Company. The Company retained 900,000 shares of Ruby Mining common stock;
received $100,000 upon closing, and a promissory note in the amount of $225,000. Because
the promissory note is currently in default, the Company has written off the note and will account
for any future collection on a cash basis.
Rocky Mountain Gas, Inc.
During fiscal 2000, the Company organized RMG to enter into the coalbed methane gas business.
RMG is engaged in the acquisition of coalbed methane gas leases and the exploration,

development and production of methane gas from those properties. The Company owns and
controls 91.7% of RMG. RMG sold 333,333, 53,000 and 1,203,333 shares, respectively, of its
common stock in private placements during fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, for total
proceeds of approximately $4,669,000.
RMG entered into an agreement with Quantum Energy, L.L.C. (Quantum has since changed its
name to ("Quaneco")) on January 3, 2000 to purchase a 50% working interest and 40% net
revenue interest in approximately 185,000 acres of unproven leasehold interests in the Powder
River Basin of southeastern Montana. The terms of the Quantum agreement were payments of
$3,200,000 on closing, $1,000,000 on or before May 1, 2000 and $1,300,000 on or before
December 31, 2000. RMG also had a $2,500,000 work commitment to drill approximately 25
wells on the Quantum properties by November 30, 2000.

Oil and Gas Properties and Equipment Included the Following:
2002
Oil and gas properties:
Subject to amortization
Not subject to amortization:
Acquired in fiscal 2002
Acquired in fiscal 2001
Acquired in fiscal 2000

Sale of gas interests
During fiscal 2001, RMG and Quaneco entered into an Option and Farmin Agreement with Suncor
(Natural Gas) America, Inc. ("SENGAI") on 112,000 acres in southeast Montana. SENGAI paid
$1,705,000 for the right to exercise the option, of which $1,278,800 was due to RMG. These
funds were applied to the final payment due under the Quaneco agreement. All amounts due to
Quaneco had been paid as of May 31, 2002.

Accumulated depreciation, depletion
and amortization
Net oil and gas properties

May 31,
2001

.
2000 .

$ 1,773,600. $1,773,600. $ 1,773,600.
363,900.
-- .
1,154,500. 1,154,500.
4,727,200. 4,727,200.

-- .
-- .
4,727,200.

8,019,200 7,655,300.

6,500,800

(1,250,000)
-- .
6,769,200 7,655,300.

-- .
6,500,800.

(1,773,600) (1,773,600)

(1,773,600)

$ 4,995,600. $5,881,700. $ 4,727,200.

SENGAI also committed to assume $2,000,000 of the remaining $2,250,000 drilling
commitment that RMG had under its drilling commitment to Quaneco. SENGAI made the
decision not to exercises its option on the acreage. RMG also acquired a 100% working interest
(82% revenue interest) in 63,000 net mineral acres in southwest Wyoming.

The Company began drilling of its coalbed methane properties during 2001. At such time as
production begins on these properties the cost associated with the development of such
production will be added to the amortization base. Production is projected to begin in fiscal
2003.

On July 10, 2001, RMG closed a Purchase and Sale Agreement with CCBM, Inc. ("CCBM"), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Carrizo Oil & Gas, Inc. of Houston, Texas. CCBM purchased an
undivided 50% interest in all of RMG's existing coalbed properties. CCBM signed a $7,500,000
Promissory Note payable in principal amounts of $125,000 per month plus interest at annual
rate of 8% over 41 months (starting July 31, 2001) with a balloon payment due on the fortysecond month. The 50% undivided interest is pledged back to RMG to secure the purchase price,
and will be released 25% when 33.3% of the principal amount of the purchase price is paid,
another 25% when the total principal payments reach 66% of the principal amount of the
purchase price and the balance when the total principal amount is paid.

G. DEBT:

CCBM has also agreed to fund $5,000,000 for an initial drilling program. If CCBM fails to expend
$5,000,000 in the drilling program or $2,500,000 for RMG's benefit, CCBM will be obligated to
pay any remaining unspent portions of the $2,500,000 directly to RMG. If CCBM defaults on its
purchase obligation CCBM will still earn a 50% working interest in each well location (80 acres)
and production therefrom. CCBM's ownership will be earned on these wells regardless of the
status of the payments on the promissory note.
CCBM will be entitled to a credit (applied as a prepayments of the purchase price for the
production of the undivided 50% interest in RMG's acreage), equal to 20% of RMG's net revenue
interest from wells drilled with the $5,000,000 until CCBM equals $1,250,000 from production
proceeds.

Lines of Credit
The Company has a $750,000 line of credit from a commercial bank. The line of credit has a
variable interest rate (5.75% as of May 31, 2002). The weighted average interest rate for 2002
was 6.5%. As of May 31, 2002, $200,000 was outstanding on this line of credit. The line of
credit is collateralized by certain real property and a share of the net proceeds of fees from
production from certain oil wells.
Long-term Debt
The components of long-term debt as of May 31, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:
.
May 31,
2002
2001 .
USECB installment notes - collateralized by equipment;
interest at 8.1% to 11.0%, matures in 2002-2015
$ 1,611,600. $ 1,670,200.
SGMC installment notes - secured by
certain properties, interest at
7.5% to 8.0%, maturity from 2002 - 2007
579,500.
624,300.
USE convertible note - net of discount of $670,100
collateralized by equipment and real estate,
interest at 8.0%; matures in fiscal 2004
329,900.
-- .
PLATEAU installment note - collateralized by
PLATEAU equipment, interest at 8.0%;
matures in fiscal 2004
38,000.
-- .
2,559,000.
2,294,500.
Less current portion
(205,700)
(142,400)
$ 2,353,300. $ 2,152,100.
Principal requirements on long-term debt are $205,700, $540,200; $183,200;
$199,000; $1,036,600; $394,300 for the years 2003 through 2008, respectively.
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H.

The Internal Revenue Service has audited the Company's and subsidiaries tax returns through the
year ended May 31, 2000. The Company's income tax liabilities are settled through fiscal 2000.

INCOME TAXES:

The components of deferred taxes as of May 31, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:
May 31,
2002
Deferred tax assets:
Deferred compensation
$
273,400 $
Net operating loss carryforwards
9,028,600
Tax Credits
-Non-deductible reserves and other
622,800
Tax basis in excess of book basis
250,000
Total deferred tax assets
10,174,800
Deferred tax liabilities:
Development and exploration costs
Total deferred tax liabilities
Valuation allowance
Net deferred tax liability

2,753,800
2,753,800
7,421,000
(8,565,800)
$ (1,444,800)

2001

.
.

279,000
8,180,000
15,000
840,000
2,850,400
12,164,400

2,157,200
2,157,200
10,007,200
(11,152,000)
$ (1,144,800)

A valuation allowance for deferred tax assets is required when it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of this
deferred tax asset depends on the Company's ability to generate sufficient taxable income in the
future. Management believes it is more likely than not that the net deferred tax asset will not be
realized by future operating results.
The Company has established a valuation allowance of $8,565,800 and 11,152,000 against
deferred tax assets due to the losses incurred by the Company in past fiscal years. The Company's
ability to generate future taxable income to utilize the NOL carryforwards is uncertain.
The income tax provision (benefit) is different from the amounts computed by applying the
statutory federal income tax rate to income before taxes. The reasons for these differences are as
follows:

2002
Expected federal income tax
Net operating losses not previously
benefitted and other
Valuation allowance
Income tax provision

.
Year Ended May 31,
2001
2000 .

$ (2,131,000) $ 602,200. $ (3,618,200)
4,717,200.
2,213,300.
(10,600)
(2,586,200) (2,815,500)
3,628,800.
$
-- . $
-- . $
-- .

There were no taxes currently payable as of May 31, 2002, 2001 or 2000 related to continuing
operations.
At May 31, 2002, the Company and its subsidiaries had available, for federal income tax
purposes, net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $22,500,000 which will expire from
2006 to 2022. The Internal Revenue Code contains provisions which limit the NOL carryforwards
available which can be used in a given year when significant changes in company ownership
interests occur. In addition, the NOL amounts are subject to examination by the tax authorities.
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I.

SEGMENTS AND MAJOR CUSTOMERS:

The Company's primary business activity is the sale of minerals and the acquisition, exploration,
holding, development and sale of mineral bearing properties, although the Company has no
producing mines. The other reportable industry segment is commercial activities through motel,
real estate and airport operations. The Company discontinued its drilling/construction segment
in the third quarter of fiscal 2002. The following is information related to these industry
segments:
.
Year Ended May 31, 2002
Commercial
Minerals
Operations
Consolidated
$

Operating loss
Other revenue
General corporate and other expenses
Other income and expenses
Discontinued operations, net of tax
Equity in loss of affiliates and
minority interest in subsidiaries
Loss before income taxes

$ (1,707,800) $ (133,000) $ (1,840,800)
208,200
(5,821,600)
1,319,500
(85,900)

Identifiable net assets at
May 31, 2002
Investments in affiliates
Corporate assets
Total assets at May 31, 2002
Capital expenditures
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization

--

. $ 1,795,900 $ 1,795,900
208,200
$ 2,004,100

Revenues
Other revenues
Total revenues

39,500
$ (6,181,100)

$ 18,138,500 $ 4,351,600 $ 22,490,100
-- .
8,047,800
$ 30,537,900
$

151,300 $

101,500

$

167,600 $

254,300

Minerals
Revenues
Other revenues
Total revenues

.
Year Ended May 31, 2001
Drilling/
Commercial Construction
Operations Operations Consolidated

$ 442,800 $2,222,400 $ 2,238,600 $ 4,903,800.
597,800.
$ 5,501,600.

Operating (loss) profit
$(2,866,400) $(1,013,800) $
Other revenue, income
and expenses
General corporate
and other expenses
Equity in loss of affiliates and
minority interest
in subsidiaries
Income before income taxes

488,100 $ (3,392,100)
9,328,600.
(4,235,400)

220,100.
$ 1,921,200.

Identifiable net assets at
May 31, 2001
$18,424,900 $5,616,400 $ 1,050,500 $ 25,091,800.
Investments in affiliates
16,200.
Corporate assets
5,357,200.
Total assets at May 31, 2001
$ 30,465,200.
Capital expenditures
Depreciation, depletion
and amortization

$ 1,280,200 $1,326,800 $

256,000

$ 129,700 $ 271,100 $

324,700

.
Year Ended May 31, 2000
Drilling/
Commercial Construction
Minerals Operations Operations Consolidated
Revenues
Other revenues
Total revenues

$

132,600 $2,734,800 $3,584,900 $ 6,452,300
436,500
$ 6,888,800

Operating (loss) profit
Other revenue, income and
expenses

$(2,518,600) $(652,500) $(594,300) $ (3,765,400)
530,100

General corporate
and other expenses
Equity in loss of affiliates and
minority interest in subsidiaries
Loss before income taxes

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Stock Option Plans
The Board of Directors adopted the U.S. Energy Corp. 1989 Stock Option Plan for the benefit of
USE's key employees. The Option Plan, as amended and renamed the 1998 Incentive Stock
Option Plan ("1998 ISOP"), reserved 2,750,000 shares of the Company's $.01 par value
common stock for issuance under the 1998 ISOP. Options which expired without exercise were
available for reissue. During fiscal 1992, the Company issued 371,200 non-qualified options to
certain of its executive officers, Board members and others at prices ranging from $2.75 to $2.90
per share. Unexercised options expired on April 14, 2002 and April 30, 2002. During fiscal
1996, the Company issued options to purchase 360,000 common shares at $4.00 per share.
Unexercised options expired on December 31, 2000. During fiscal 1999, the Company issued
837,500 options under the 1998 ISOP, including 299,462 non-qualified and 538,038 qualified
options. The non-qualified options were issued at a price below fair market value, resulting in the
recognition of $262,000 in compensation expense at the time of issuance. During fiscal 2001,
the Company issued 1,499,000 options under the 1998 ISOP, including 918,763 non-qualified
and 580,237 qualified options. Various employees exercised 118,703 of the outstanding
options raising $288,400 of capital. During fiscal 2002, various employees exercised 253,337
of the outstanding options raising $602,500 of capital.
In December 2001, the Board of Directors adopted (and the shareholders approved) the U.S.
Energy Corp. 2001 Incentive Stock Option Plan (the "2001 ISOP") for the benefit of USE's key
employees. The 2001 ISOP reserves 3,000,000 shares of the Company's $.01 par value
common stock for issuance for a period of 10 years. During fiscal 2002, the Company issued
1,030,000 options to certain of its employees, executive officers, and board members at $3.90
per share. These options will expire in December, 2011.
The 2001 ISOP replaces the 1998 ISOP, however, options granted under the 1998 ISOP remain
exercisable until their expiration date under the terms of that Plan.
Employee Stock Ownership Plan
The Board of Directors of USE adopted the U.S. Energy Corp. 1989 Employee Stock Ownership
Plan ("ESOP") in 1989, for the benefit of USE employees. During fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000,
the Board of Directors of USE contributed 70,075, 53,837, and 123,802 shares to the ESOP at
prices of $3.29, $5.35, and $3.00 per share, respectively. The Company has expensed
$236,900, $288,000, and $371,400 in fiscal 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively related to
these contributions. USE has loaned the ESOP $1,014,300 to purchase 125,000 shares from
the Company and 38,550 shares on the open market. These loans, which are secured by pledges
of the stock purchased, bear interest at the rate of 10% per annum. The loans are reflected as
unallocated ESOP contribution in the equity section of the accompanying Consolidated Balance
Sheets.

(7,912,900)
Executive Officer Compensation
506,400
$(10,641,800)

Identifiable net assets at
May 31, 2000
$ 17,543,700 $4,880,900 $2,163,300 $ 24,587,900
Investments in affiliates
9,600
Corporate assets
6,278,600
Total assets at May 31, 2000
$ 30,876,100
Capital expenditures
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization

J.

$ 4,749,300 $ 944,600 $1,551,800
$

72,600 $ 148,100 $ 155,400

In May 1996, the Board of Directors of USE approved an annual incentive compensation
arrangement ("1996 Stock Award Program") for its CEO and four other officers of the Company
payable in shares of the Company's common stock. The 1996 Stock Award Program was
subsequently modified to reflect the intent of the directors which was to provide incentive to the
officers of the Company to remain with USE. The shares are to be issued annually pursuant to the
recommendation of the Compensation Committee on or before January 15 of each year,
beginning January 15, 1997, as long as each officer is employed by the Company. The officers
will receive up to an aggregate total of 67,000 shares per year for the years 1997 through 2002.
The shares under the plan are forfeitable until retirement, death or disability of the officer. The
shares are held in trust by the Company's treasurer and are voted by the Company's nonemployee directors. As of May 31, 2002, 349,158 total shares have been issued to the five
officers of the Company under the 1996 Stock Award Plan.
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In December 2001, the Board of Directors adopted (and the shareholders approved) the 2001
Stock Award Plan to compensate five of its executive officers and the president of RMG. Under the
Plan, an aggregate of 60,000 shares may be issued each year from 2002 through 2006. No
shares were issued under this Plan is fiscal 2002.
Options and Warrants to Others
During fiscal 1998, the Company and YSFC entered into an Exchange Rights Agreement (the
"Agreement"). Under the Agreement the YSFC private placement shareholders and related
broker agent had the right, but not the obligation, to exchange their shares in YSFC for USE
common stock if YSFC's common shares were not listed and available for quotation on the
NASDAQ marketing system by March 1998. The Company exchanged 677,167 shares of its
common stock during fiscal 1999, at a fair value of $2,591,500, for 1,131,500 shares of YSFC
common stock or 9% of the outstanding shares of YSFC. During fiscal 2000, the Company issued
an additional 57,752 shares of its common stock valued at $206,900 for an additional 96,250
shares of YSFC common stock or an additional 1% of the outstanding shares of YSFC common
stock. The exchange rate for USE shares was the price paid for the YSFC's common shares plus
10% per annum return to the investor from the date of purchase. The number of USE shares
exchanged was based on the exchange rate for a share of USE common stock for the five business
days prior to the date of notice given by the YSFC shareholder to exchange their shares.
In January 1998, the Company entered into a warrant purchase agreement with another
investment advisory firm to purchase 200,000 shares of the Company's common stock at an
exercise price of $7.50/share expiring January 20, 2000. The warrants were issued in exchange
for services to be provided during the period from January 1998 to January 1999. The Company
determined the fair value associated with these warrants to be $264,000, which was recognized
ratably over the term of the related advisory agreement. Accordingly, $27,000 was recognized
as an expense in fiscal 2000 and $176,000 in fiscal 1999.
In February of 1999, the Company entered into a warrant purchase agreement with a consulting
firm to purchase 20,000 shares of the Company's common stock at an exercise price of $2.62
expiring January 31, 2002 (extended to October 15, 2002). The warrants were issued in
exchange for services to be provided during the period from February 1999 to February 2000.
The Company determined the fair value associated with these warrants to be $36,000, which is
recognized ratably over the term of the consulting agreement. Accordingly, $9,000 was
recognized as an expense in fiscal 1999 and $27,000 in fiscal 2000.
Also, during fiscal 1999, the Company issued warrants in exchange for outstanding YSFC
warrants, which were originally issued for services provided by outside consultants in connection
with the agreement discussed above. The Company issued 67,025 warrants at an exercise price
of $3.64 expiring September 19, 2002. The Company determined the fair value associated with
these warrants to be $167,000, which was recorded as an additional investment in YSFC during
fiscal 1999. During fiscal 2002, a warrant for 6,703 shares was canceled and 20,000 shares
were issued to its holder in exchange for services provided during fiscal 2002.
In February 1999, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with an individual to
provide consulting and other services for a period of 24 months, commencing on February 8,
1999 and ending on January 31, 2001. As consideration for services to be performed, the
Company granted the individual 25,000 shares of the Company's common stock at a grant price
of $2.75 per share and entered into a 5 year warrant purchase agreement to purchase up to
75,000 shares of the Company's common stock at an exercise price of $2.25 per share, expiring
February 8, 2004. The Company determined the fair value associated with the stock grant to be
$68,750 and the warrants to be $140,000, which were recognized ratably over the term of the
consulting agreement. Accordingly, $69,550; $104,400; and $34,800 were recognized as an
expense in fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively related to this agreement.
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During fiscal 2000, the Company issued 200 shares of its $.01 par value mandatorily convertible
preferred stock for $2,000,000. A commission of $160,000 was paid to an independent broker
on this transaction. This preferred stock was mandatorily convertible into either 677,667 shares
of common stock of RMG or into shares of common stock of the Company at the market price of the
Company's common stock on the date of conversion. The preferred shares were convertible at the
earlier of the date RMG completed an initial public offering of its common stock or April 11, 2002.
During December 2001, the Company converted this preferred stock to common stock by issuing
513,140 shares of its common stock to the holder of the preferred stock. Dividends of $80,500,
$150,000 and $20,800 were paid on the preferred stock in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
During fiscal 2001, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with a company to provide
consulting services for a period of two years, commencing on April 11, 2001. In addition to a
monthly cash payment of $2,000, the Company issued the consultant an option to purchase up to
20,000 shares of the Company's common stock at $3.98 per share. The option expires on April
10, 2006. The fair value of the grant was $65,180.
Also during fiscal 2001, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with a company to
provide consulting and other services for a period of 18 months, commencing on May 14, 2001
and ending on November 14, 2002. As consideration for services to be performed, the Company
issued the consultant 15,000 shares of the Company's common stock at a grant price of $4.70 per
share and entered into two stock option agreements to purchase up to 30,000 shares of the
Company's common stock at an exercise price of $4.70, expiring May 14, 2003. The first option
for 10,000 shares, is exercisable upon the condition that the Company's common stock market
price closes at or above $6.50 per share for ninety (90) consecutive days prior to the expiration
date of May 14, 2003. The exercise price of this option equaled or exceeded market price of the
stock at the date of grant. The second option for 20,000 shares is exercisable if and when the
Company's common stock market price closes at or above $10.00 per share for ninety (90)
consecutive days prior to its expiration date on May 14, 2003.
During fiscal 2002, the Company raised $2,350,500 by issuing 871,592 shares of common
stock with 437,511 detached warrants in two separate private placements.
In May 2002, the Company issued warrants to purchase 120,000 shares of the Company's
common stock at $3.00 per share, and warrants to purchase 120,000 shares of the Company's
subsidiary, RMG at $1.50 per share in connection with a $1 million convertible debt issue. The
warrants expire on May 30, 2005. The fair value of the warrants was $271,700 which has been
recorded as a discount on the debt which will be amortized over the term of the convertible debt.
Additionally, a discount of $398,400 has been recorded against the convertible debt resulting
from allocation of proceeds to the beneficial conversion feature of the debt instrument. The fair
value of the warrants was estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes Options
Pricing Model with the following weighted average assumptions: No expected dividends;
expected volatility 51.3%; risk factor interest rate of 5% and expected life of three years.
Forfeitable Shares
Certain of the shares issued to officers, directors, employees and third parties are forfeitable if
certain conditions are not met. Therefore, these shares have been reflected outside of the
Shareholders' Equity section in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets until earned.
During fiscal 1993, the Company's Board of Directors amended the stock bonus plan. As a result,
the earn-out dates of certain individuals were extended until retirement. For the years ended May
31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company had compensation expense of $298,300; $201,000;
and $173,300, respectively, resulting from these issuances. A schedule of total forfeitable
shares for the Company is set forth in the following table:

Issue
Date

Number
of Shares

Issue
Price

Total
Compensation

May 1990
June 1990
November 1992
May 1993
November 1993
January 1994
January 1995
February 1996
December 1996
December 1996
August 1997
August 1997
May 1998
Balance at May 31, 1998

40,300
66,300
10,660
20,000
18,520
18,520
13,520
7,700
28,380
8,452
7,320
5,706
67,000
312,378

$ 9.75
11.00
N/A
3.375
3.00
4.00
3.75
15.125
10.875
11.50
10.875
10.875
6.56

$ 392,900
729,300
N/A
67,500
55,600
74,100
50,700
116,500
308,600
97,200
79,600
62,100
439,500
2,473,600

May 1999
Shares earned
Balance at May 31, 1999
May 2000
Shares earned
Balance at May 31, 2000
May 2001
Shares earned
Balance at May 31, 2001
May 2002
Balance at May 31, 2002

67,000
(40,170)
339,208
67,000
(9,600)
396,608
67,000
(29,820)
433,788
67,000
500,788

$ 4.00
--

268,000
(269,900)
2,471,700
201,000
(88,100)
2,584,600
358,400
(194,400)
2,748,600
261,300
$ 3,009,900

$ 3.00
-$ 5.35
-$ 3.90

forfeited prior to vesting is adjusted as a reduction of pro forma compensation expense in the
period of forfeiture. Pro forma stock-based compensation, net of the effect of forfeitures, was
$3,079,700, $2,746,600 and $0 for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
If the Company had accounted for its stock-based compensation plans in accordance with SFAS
123, the Company's net loss and pro forma net loss per common share would have been reported
as follows:

Net loss to common shareholders
As reported
Pro forma
Net loss per common share
As reported, Basic
As reported, Diluted
Pro forma, Basic
Pro forma, Diluted

Risk-free interest rate
Expected lives
Expected volatility
Expected dividend yield

2002
5.6%
10 years
62.65
--

2001
4.29%
10 years
73.1%
--

2000
-----

.
.

$ (6,267,600) $ 1,771,200 $ (10,662,600)
$ (9,347,300) $ (975,400) $ (10,662,600)
$
$
$
$

(.67)
(.67)
(1.01)
(1.01)

$
$
$
$

.23
.21
(.12)
(.12)

$
$
$
$

(1.39)
(1.39)
(1.39)
(1.39)

A summary of the Employee Stock Option Plan activity for the years ended May 31, 2002 and
2001 is as follows:

2002
Weighted
Average
Exercise
Options
Price

During 2002, 2001, and 2000; 0, 29,820, and 9,600 shares were earned,

SFAS 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," defines a fair value based method of
accounting for employee stock options or similar equity instruments. However, SFAS 123 allows
the continued measurement of compensation cost for such plans using the intrinsic value based
method prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees" ("APB
25"), provided that pro forma disclosures are made of net income or loss and net income or loss
per share, assuming the fair value based method of SFAS 123 had been applied. The Company
has elected to account for its stock-based compensation plans under APB 25; accordingly, for
purposes of the pro forma disclosures presented below, the Company has computed the fair values
of all options granted using the Black-Scholes pricing model and the following weighted average
assumptions (no options were granted during 2000):

2000

Weighted average shares used to calculate pro forma net loss per share were determined as
described in Note B, except in applying the treasury stock method to outstanding options, net
proceeds assumed received upon exercise were increased by the amount of compensation cost
attributable to future service periods and not yet recognized as pro forma expense.

respectively.
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 ("SFAS 123")

Year Ended May 31,
2001

2002

Outstanding at
beginning of year
Granted
Forfeited
Expired
Exercised
Outstanding at
end of year
Exercisable at
end of year

2,449,000
1,030,000
(75,000)
(253,833)
(253,337)

$2.49
3.90
2.49
2.89
2.48

.
Year Ended May 31,
.
2001
2000
Weighted
Weighted
Average
Average
Exercise
Exercise
Options Price Options Price
1,300,200 $2.79 1,300,200 $2.79
1,499,000 2.69
-- . -- .
(82,500) 2.88
-- . -- .
(149,000) -- .
-- . -- .
(118,700) -- .
-- . -- .

2,896,830

2.96 2,449,000 2.49 1,300,200 2.79

2,896.830

2.96 2,449,000 2.49 1,300,200 2.79

Weighted average fair
value of options
granted during the year

$2.99

$1.83

-- .

The following table summarized information about employee stock options
outstanding and exercisable at May 31, 2002:

To estimate expected lives of options for this valuation, it was assumed options will be exercised
upon expiration at the end of the ten years. All options are initially assumed to vest. Cumulative
compensation cost recognized in pro forma net income or loss with respect to options that are
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K.

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Number of
Options
Outstanding at
May 31, 2002

$2.00
2.40
2.88
3.90

278,808
1,201,548
386,474
1,030,000
2,896,830

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life in years
6.33
8.60
6.33
8.52

Number
of Options
Exercisable at
May 31, 2002
278,808
1,201,548
386,474
1,030,000
2,896,830

COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND OTHER:

Legal Proceedings
Material pending proceedings are summarized below. Certain of the Companys affiliates are
involved in ordinary routine litigation incidental to their business. Other proceedings which were
pending in fiscal 2001 have been settled or otherwise finally resolved.
Sheep Mountain Partners Arbitration/Litigation
In 1991, disputes arose between the Company, Crested, Nukem, Inc. and its subsidiary Cycle
Resource Investment Corp. ("CRIC"), concerning the formation and operation of the Sheep
Mountain Partners partnership. Arbitration proceedings were initiated by CRIC in June 1991 and
in July 1991, USECC filed a lawsuit against Nukem, CRIC and others in the U.S. District Court
(District of Colorado) in Civil No. 91B1153. Later, USECC filed another suit for the standby costs
at the SMP mines against SMP in the Colorado State Court. The Federal Court stayed both the
arbitration proceedings and the State Court case. In February 1994, all of the parties agreed to
consensual and binding arbitration of the disputes before the American Arbitration Association
("AAA"), for which the legal claims made by both sides included fraud and misrepresentation,
breach of contract, breach of duties owed to the SMP partnership, and other claims.
The AAA panel (the "Panel") entered an Order and Award (the "Order") in April 1996 and clarified
the Order on July 3, 1996, finding generally in favor of USE and Crested on certain of their claims
(including the claims for reimbursement for standby maintenance expenses and profits denied
SMP in Nukem's trading of uranium), and in favor of Nukem/CRIC and against USE and Crested
on certain other claims, and imposing a constructive trust in favor of Sheep Mountain Partners on
uranium contracts Nukem entered into to purchase uranium from CIS republics. USECC filed a
petition for confirmation of the Order and on June 30, 1997, and the U.S. District Court confirmed
the Order in its Second Amended Judgment (the "Judgment"). Thereafter, Nukem/CRIC
appealed the Judgment to the 10th Circuit Court of Appeals ("CCA").
A three judge panel of the 10th CCA issued an Order and Judgment on October 22, 1998, which
unanimously affirmed the Federal District Court's Second Amended Judgment without
modification. The ruling affirmed (i) the imposition of a constructive trust in favor of SMP on
Nukem's rights to purchase CIS uranium, the uranium acquired pursuant to those rights, and the
profits therefrom; and (ii) the damage award against Nukem/CRIC. As a result of the ruling of the
10th CCA, USE and Crested received an additional $6,077,264 (including interest and court costs)
from Nukem in February 1999 for a total net monetary award of $15,468,625 in the
arbitration/litigation, and equitable relief in the form of USE's and Crested's interest in SMP,
which holds the constructive trust over the CIS contracts. Nukem/CRIC filed two motions for entry
of final satisfaction of Judgment. The U.S. District Court denied both motions, Nukem again
appealed to the 10th CCA, which again affirmed the District Court's ruling, and held that
Nukem/CRIC had not demonstrated that the Judgment had been satisfied because they had not
provided USECC with an accounting of the partnerships assets.
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In February 2001, the U.S. District Court appointed a Special Master to determine the amounts, if
any, owed by Nukem to SMP pursuant to the constructive trust. The Special Master has ordered
an accounting to identify all deliveries of CIS uranium made directly or indirectly to Nukem and
any Nukem affiliates; to identify the ultimate disposition of all uranium purchased under the CIS
contracts; to identify the location, number of pounds, and associated cost of uranium purchased
under the CIS contracts at December 31, 2001, and to calculate the profits realized from the sale
of CIS uranium. At a status hearing held before the U.S. District Court on August 23, 2002, the
Court ordered the Special Master to file his report on or before December 6, 2002 and a further
hearing to schedule arguments will be held before the Court on December 13, 2002.
Contour Development Litigation
On July 28, 1998, USE filed a lawsuit in the United States District Court, Denver, Colorado, Case
No. 98WM1630, against Contour Development Company, L.L.C. and entities and persons
associated with Contour Development Company, L.L.C. (together, "Contour") seeking
compensatory and consequential damages of more than $1.3 million from the defendants for
dealings in real estate owned by USE and Crested in Gunnison, Colorado. The Contour defendants
asserted a counterclaim asking for payment of attorneys fee and costs. The matter has been
settled, with USE receiving $25,000 cash and unencumbered title to two commercial real estate
lots covering seven acres in Gunnison, Colorado, and unencumbered title to five development lots
covering 175 acres north of Gunnison, Colorado.
See "Business - Commercial Operations - Real Estate and Other Commercial Operations Colorado Properties" above.
Phelps Dodge Litigation
U.S. Energy Corp. and its majority-owned subsidiary, Crested Corp., d/b/a USECC, were served
with a lawsuit on June 19, 2002, filed in the U.S. District Court of Colorado (Case No. 02-B0796(PAC)) by Phelps Dodge Corporation and its subsidiary, Mt. Emmons Mining Company
(MEMCO), over contractual obligations from USECC's agreement with Phelps Dodge's predecessor
companies, concerning a mining property in Colorado.
The litigation stems from agreements that date back to 1974 when U.S. Energy and Crested Corp.
leased mining claims on Mt. Emmons near Crested Butte, Colorado to AMAX Inc., Phelps Dodge's
predecessor company. The claims cover one of the world's largest and richest deposits of
molybdenum. AMAX reportedly spent over $200 million on the acquisition, exploration and
mine planning activities on the Mt. Emmons properties. In counter and cross-claims filed in the
U.S. District Court of Colorado, USECC contends that Phelps Dodge and its subsidiaries committed
several breaches of contracts related to the agreements, including breach of fiduciary obligations
and covenants of good faith and fair dealing. USECC also contends Phelps Dodge is guilty of
violating federal and state antitrust laws when it purchased Cyprus Amax Minerals Company
(Cyprus Amax).
The complaint filed by Phelps Dodge and MEMCO seeks a determination that Phelps Dodge's
acquisition of Cyprus Amax was not a sale. Under a 1986 agreement between USECC and AMAX,
if AMAX sold MEMCO or its interest in the mining properties, U.S. Energy and Crested would
receive 15% (7.5% each) of the first $25 million of the purchase price ($3.75 million). In 1991,
Cyprus Minerals Company acquired AMAX to form Cyprus Amax Minerals Co. USECC's counter and
cross-claims allege that in 1999, Phelps Dodge formed a wholly-owned subsidiary CAV
Corporation, for the purpose of purchasing the controlling interest of Cyprus Amax and its
subsidiaries (including MEMCO) at an estimated value in cash and Phelps Dodge stock exceeding
$1 billion and making Cyprus Amax a subsidiary of Phelps Dodge. Therefore, USECC asserts the
acquisition of Cyprus Amax by Phelps Dodge was a sale of MEMCO and the properties that triggers
the obligation of Cyprus Amax to pay USECC the $3.75 million plus interest.

A second counterclaim by USECC rejects the claim by Phelps Dodge that it and its predecessors,
Cyprus Amax and AMAX Inc., had mistakenly paid royalties to USECC since January 1991. In
1984, AMAX began paying the cash equivalent (half each to U.S. Energy and Crested Corp.) of
700,000 pounds of molybdenum per year as an advance royalty prior to the mine beginning
production. In 1986, USECC agreed to assist financially troubled AMAX and substantially reduced
the annual advance royalty to 50,000 pounds of molybdenum, so that AMAX could continue to
hold the properties and eventually bring them into production. AMAX, Cyprus Amax and Phelps
Dodge continued paying the annual advance royalties to U.S. Energy and Crested Corp. until the
payment due in July 2001, when Phelps Dodge unilaterally ceased making the payments.
Phelps Dodge and MEMCO seek a declaratory judgment that the advance royalty payment
obligation has terminated, and further, that USECC should repay $948,109 of royalties paid to
USECC from 1993 through 2000, because those payments were made by mistake.
The third issue in the litigation is whether USECC must, under terms of a 1987 royalty deed,
accept Phelps Dodge's and MEMCO's forth-coming conveyance of the Mt. Emmons properties
back to USECC, which properties now include a plant to treat mine water, costing in excess of $1
million a year to operate in compliance with State of Colorado regulations. Phelps Dodge's and
MEMCO's threatened reconveyance would require USECC to assume the operating costs of the
water treatment plant. USECC refuses to have the water treatment plant included in the return of
the properties because, the USECC counterclaim argues, the properties must be in the same
condition as when they were acquired by AMAX before the water treatment plant was constructed
by AMAX.
The properties are comprised of 10 unpatented lode mining claims (for which patents are
expected to be issued by the BLM in the near future), and 770 unpatented lode mining claims, for
a total of 15,600 acres.
As added counterclaims, USECC seeks (i) damages for defendants' breach of covenants of good
faith and fair dealing; (ii) damages for defendants' failure to develop the Mt. Emmons properties
and not protecting USECC's rights as revisionary owner of the mining rights to the properties, (iii)
damages for unjust enrichment of defendants; (iv) damages for breach of the defendants'
fiduciary duties owed to USECC as revisionary owner of the property, and for neglecting to
maintain the mining rights and interests in the properties; and (v) damages relating to
defendants' actions in violation of federal and Colorado anti-trust and constraint of trade laws.
USECC also seeks a declaratory judgment of its rights and liabilities under the agreements
affecting the Mt. Emmons properties; an injunction against defendants prohibiting the
conveyance of the properties to USECC with the water treatment plan; an injunction against
further waste of the properties by the defendants; an injunction requiring defendants to divest
their molybdenum holdings (including the Mt. Emmons properties); and an injunction requiring
defendants to assist USECC in mining molybdenum from the Mt. Emmons properties.
On August 2, 2002, Phelps Dodge and MEMCO filed a reply to the counterclaims of USECC and
Cyprus Amax filed an answer to the counterclaims and third party complaint of USECC, generally
denying the allegations of USECC. CAV Corporation filed a motion for summary judgment seeking
dismissal of USECC's cross complaint and is pending. An order has been entered by the Court
setting the Scheduling/Planning Conference in the case for September 12, 2002.

with a Second Amended Complaint wherein the Northern Plains Resource Council had filed suit in
the U.S. District Court of Montana, Billings Division in Case No. CV-01-96-BLG-RWA against the
United States Bureau of Land Management (BLM), RMG, certain of its affiliates (including U.S.
Energy Corp. and Crested Corp.) some 20 other defendants. The plaintiff is seeking to cancel oil
and gas leases issued to RMG et. al. by the BLM in the Powder River Basin of Montana and for
other relief.
The basis for the complaint appears to be that the BLMs regulations require the BLM to respond to
objections filed by persons owning land or lease rights adjacent to the coalbed properties which
the BLM is offering to lease to the public. The argument of plaintiff appears to be that if objections
are not responded to by the BLM prior to issuing CBM leases, the leases are invalid. Based on this
argument, the plaintiff appears to have been successful in forcing cancellation of some CBM
leases granted to others in the Powder River Basin of Montana, because the BLM did not respond
to some objecting adjacent landowners. However, all of the BLM leases in Montana held by RMG
(none are held by U.S. Energy Corp. or Crested Corp. in their own corporate names) are at least
four years old, and there is no record of any objections being made to the issue of those leases.
Based on filings in the case to date, it appears that the BLM is taking the initiative in responding
to the plaintiff. We believe RMGs leases were validly issued in compliance with BLM procedures,
and do not believe the plaintiffs lawsuit will adversely affect any of RMGs Montana BLM leases.
Reclamation and Environmental Liabilities
Most of the Company's and Crested's mine development, exploration and operating activities are
subject to federal and state regulations that require the Company and Crested to protect the
environment. The Company and Crested conduct their mining operations in accordance with
these regulations. The Company's and Crested's current estimates of their reclamation
obligations and their current level of expenditures to perform ongoing reclamation may change in
the future. At the present time, however, the Company and Crested cannot predict the outcome of
future regulation or impact on costs. Nonetheless, the Company and Crested have recorded their
best estimate of future reclamation and closure costs based on currently available facts,
technology and enacted laws and regulations. Certain regulatory agencies, such as the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission ("NRC"), the Bureau of Land Management ("BLM") and the Wyoming
Department of Environmental Quality ("WDEQ") review the Company's and Crested's
reclamation, environmental and decommissioning liabilities, and the Company and Crested
believe the recorded amounts are consistent with those reviews and related bonding
requirements. To the extent that planned production on their properties is delayed, interrupted or
discontinued because of regulation or the economics of the properties, the future earnings of the
Company and Crested would be adversely affected. The Company and Crested believe they have
accrued all necessary reclamation costs and there are no additional contingent losses or
unasserted claims to be disclosed or recorded.

Litigation involving leases on coalbed methane properties in Montana

The majority of the Company's and Crested's environmental obligations relate to former mining
properties acquired by the Company and Crested. Since the Company and Crested currently do
not have properties in production, the Company's and Crested's policy of providing for future
reclamation and mine closure costs on a unit-of-production basis has not resulted in any
significant annual expenditures or costs. For the obligations recorded on acquired properties,
including site-restoration, closure and monitoring costs, actual expenditures for reclamation will
occur over several years, and since these properties are all considered future production
properties, those expenditures, particularly the closure costs, may not be incurred for many years.
The Company and Crested also do not believe that any significant capital expenditures to monitor
or reduce hazardous substances or other environmental impacts are currently required. As a
result, the near term reclamation obligations are not expected to have a significant impact on the
Company's liquidity.

On or about April 1, 2001, the Companys subsidiary, Rocky Mountain Gas, Inc. (RMG) was served

As of May 31, 2002, estimated reclamation obligations related to the above mentioned mining

Except for the parties' claims regarding payment of the $3.75 million due on the sale of MEMCO,
payments of royalties, and responsibility going forward for payment of the operating costs of the
water treatment plan, the financial impact to U.S. Energy Corp. and Crested Corp. of favorable or
unfavorable outcomes in the litigation presently is not determinable.
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properties total $8,906,800. Cresteds portion of this obligation is $748,400, which is reflected
on the balance sheet of the Company. The remaining balance of $7,614,700 is an obligation of
USE and its other affiliates, (excluding Crested). The Company is obligated for 50% of any
reclamation costs in excess of current estimated reclamation obligations. The Company,
however, does not expect that estimated reclamation costs will be exceeded.
The Company and Crested currently have three mineral properties or investments that account for
most of their environmental obligations, SMP, Plateau and SGMC. The environmental
obligations and the nature and extent of cost sharing arrangements with other potentially
responsible parties, as well as any uncertainties with respect to joint and several liability of each
are discussed in the following paragraphs:
SMP
The Company and Crested are equally responsible for the reclamation obligations, environmental
liabilities and liabilities for injuries to employees in mining operations with respect to the Sheep
Mountain properties. The reclamation obligations, which are established by regulatory
authorities, were reviewed by the Company, Crested and the regulatory authorities during fiscal
2002 and the balance in the reclamation liability account at May 31, 2002 of $1,496,800 (
accrued by USE) is believed by management to be adequate. The Company and Crested are self
bonded for this obligation by mortgaging certain of their real estate assets, including the Glen L.
Larsen building, and by posting cash bonds.
GMMV
During fiscal 1991, the Company and Crested acquired mineral properties on Green Mountain
known as the Big Eagle Property. The GMMV also acquired a uranium mill known as the
Sweetwater Mill. As part of the settlement of the GMMV litigation with Kennecott in September
2000, the Company was released from any and all reclamation and environmental obligations
related to the GMMV except the Ion Exchange Plant. During fiscal 2002, the Company and
Crested completed the required reclamation on the Ion Exchange Plant. The work is completed,
but the regulatory agencies have not terminated monitoring the site. Additional reclamation
work may be required although none is anticipated.

Sutter Gold Mining Company
SGMCs mineral properties are currently on shut down status and have never been in production.
Reclamation obligations are covered by a $27,800 reclamation cash bond which SGMC has
recorded as a reclamation liability as of May 31, 2002.
Plateau Resources, Limited
The environmental and reclamation obligations acquired with the acquisition of Plateau include
obligations relating to the Shootaring Mill. Based on the bonding requirements, Plateau
transferred $2,500,000 to a trust account as financial surety to pay future costs of mill
decommissioning, site reclamation and long-term site surveillance. In fiscal 1997, Plateau
increased the NRC surety to a cash bond of $6,784,000 in order to have its standby license
changed by the NRC to operational. As of May 31, 2002, Plateau held a cash deposit for
reclamation in the amount of $8,818,600 which management believes will satisfy the obligation
of reclamation.
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Executive Compensation
The Company is committed to pay the estates of certain of their officers one years' salary and an
amount to be determined by the Boards of Directors, for a period of up to five years thereafter.
This commitment applies only in the event of the death or total disability of those officers who are
full-time employees of the Company at the time of total disability or death. Certain officers and
employees have employment agreements with the Company.
L.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS.

In February 1996, the Company completed the sale of 100% of the 8,267,450 outstanding
shares of common stock of Brunton to a third party for $4,300,000 in accordance with a Stock
Purchase Agreement dated January 30, 1996 (the "Purchase Agreement"). The Company
received $300,000 at execution of the Purchase Agreement and approximately $3,000,000 at
closing. The Company has also since been paid in full on the $1,000,000 balance. In addition,
the Company was entitled to receive 45% of the profits before taxes as defined in the Purchase
Agreement related to Brunton products existing at the time the Purchase Agreement was executed
for a period of 4 years and three months, beginning February 1, 1996. The Company received
payments of $297,100 and $52,000 for profits in 2001 and 2000, respectively.
During the third quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company made the decision to discontinue its
drilling/construction segment. The assets associated with this business segment are being sold
and or converted for use elsewhere in the Company. The financial statements for 2001 and 2000
have been revised to present the effect of discontinued operations. There is no material income or
loss from discontinued operations from the measurement date to May 31, 2002.
M.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to May 31, 2002, the Company's subsidiary RMG purchased an average 25% net
revenue interest and an average 31% working interest in 18 coalbed methane wells drilled on
930 net acres in the Powder River Basin. Thirteen of the 18 drilled wells are currently hooked up
and produce at a combined rate of one million cubic feet of gas per day (1,000 mcf) from the two
primary coals on the property: the Cook coal (11 wells) at 650 feet, and the Canyon Coal (2 wells)
at 450 feet. One of the 18 wells is used as a water injection well.
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IN MEMORIAM:
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of U.S. Energy
Corp. He passed
away in February
of 2002. Mr.
Evans was a
noted geologist, a
devoted family
man and he loved
the outdoors. He
was a close
friend to all of us
here at USECC.
He will be deeply
missed.

At August 15, 2002, the closing market price was $3.05 per
share and there were approximately 714 shareholders of
record. As of August 26, 2002, we have 12,075,493 shares of
common stock issued and outstanding, including shares owned
by our subsidiaries and shares in officers' and directors' names
that are subject to forfeiture.
10-K AVAILABILITY
A copy of U.S. Energy's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the most recent fiscal year is available to shareholders
without charge, without exhibits, upon written request to:
Keith Larsen, 877 North 8th West, Riverton, WY 82501.
Exhibits to the Form 10-K will be supplied to shareholders

Max T. Evans

U.S. Energy Corp.
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